Date: 13 September 2006

TO: All Members of the Development
Control Committee
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the DEVELOPMENT
CONTROL COMMITTEE to be held in the GUILDHALL, ABINGDON
on MONDAY, 25TH SEPTEMBER, 2006 at 6.30 PM.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct, and
Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

Open to the Public including the Press

A large print version of this agenda is available. In addition
any background papers referred to may be inspected by prior
arrangement. Contact Carole Nicholl, Democratic Services
Officer, on telephone number (01235) 547631.

Map and Vision
(Page 5)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting, together with a copy the Council Vision are
attached.

1. Notification of Substitutes and Apologies for Absence

To record the attendance of Substitute Members, if any, who have been authorised to attend in
accordance with the provisions of Standing Order 17(1), with notification having been given to
the proper Officer before the start of the meeting and to receive apologies for absence.



Development Control Committee Monday, 25th September, 2006

2. Minutes

(Pages 6 - 15)

To adopt and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting of the Development Control
Committee held on 4 September 2006 (attached).

3. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect of items
on the agenda for this meeting.

In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing Order
34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature of that interest
to the meeting prior to the matter being debated. Where that personal interest is also a
prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in which the meeting is
being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision about the matter unless he/she
has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.

4, Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as
urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the Chair.

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Statements and Petitions from the Public under Standing Order 33

Any statements and/or petitions from members of the public under Standing Order 33, relating
to planning applications, will be made or presented at the meeting.

8. Materials

To consider any materials submitted prior to the meeting of the Committee.
ANY MATERIALS SUBMITTED WILL BE ON DISPLAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

9. Appeals

(Pages 16 - 25)
Dismissed / Part Allowed

The following appeals have been dismissed / part allowed by the Planning Inspectorate: -



Development Control Committee Monday, 25th September, 2006

10.

11.

Appeal A by Mr C Pugh against the issue of an enforcement notice for the alleged insertion of
two unauthorised windows on the South West elevation of the dwelling house and unauthorised
extension to the garage (CUM/18082/3-E) and Appeal B by Mr C Pugh against the Council’s
decision to refuse to permit part retrospective applications for alterations, extension and new
vehicular access (amendment to approval CUM/18082/1) both at 10 Hids Copse Road,
Cumnor.

A copy of the Appeal decisions are attached together with details of a decision concerning an
application for costs.

Recommendation

that the agenda report be received.

Forthcoming Public Inquiries and Hearings

(Pages 26 - 32)
A list of forthcoming public inquiries and hearings is presented.

Recommendation

that the report be received.

Tree Preservation Order (Sutton Courtenay) No. 4 2006

(Wards Affected: Sutton Courtenay and Appleford)
(Pages 33 - 34)
To receive and consider report 72/06 of the Landscape Officer (Arboriculture) (attached).

Introduction and Report Summary

Following an application to carry out works in a Conservation Area received on 1st February
2006 at 2 The Green, Sutton Courtenay the site was inspected to see if the works were
appropriate. Four trees in the garden were to be felled, including an early mature walnut tree,
and one sycamore was to be pollarded. A letter of objection was received from Sutton
Courtenay Parish Council asking that the walnut should remain. Of the trees in the garden the
walnut has the most merit and will soon develop into a tree that can be clearly seen by the
public and be an asset to the Conservation Area therefore it was decided to protect it with a
TPO. A map showing the location of the walnut tree is attached as an Appendix.

An objection was received to the order from the resident Mrs. J Wilkinson.

The contact officer for this report is George Reade, Landscape Officer (Arboriculture) 01235
520202 extension 504.

Recommendation

that the Order be confirmed.



Development Control Committee Monday, 25th September, 2006

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1995 - The background papers for the applications on
this agenda are available for inspection at the Council Offices at the Abbey House in Abingdon during
normal office hours. They include the Oxfordshire Structure Plan, the Adopted Vale of White Horse
Local Plan (November 1999) and the emerging Local Plan and all representations received as a result
of consultation.

Any additional information received following the publication of this agenda will be reported at the
meeting.

Please note that the order in which applications are considered may alter to take account of the
Council’s public speaking arrangements. Applications where members of the public have given notice
that they wish to speak will be considered first.

Report 73/06 of the Deputy Director refers.

12. CUM/95/5 — Construction of two storey detached house with car port and outbuilding to
rear (Revision to permission CUM/95/3). 205A Cumnor Hill

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
(Pages 35 - 40)

13. CUM/5932/3-X — Demolition of dwelling and garage. Erection of 2 dwellings with
garages. CUM/5932/4 - Demolition of garage. Erection of 1 dwelling and 2 garages 98
Oxford Road, Cumnor

(Wards Affected: Appleton and Cumnor)
(Pages 41 - 47)

14. SAH/19660/1 — Variation of condition 3 to SAH/19660 — erection of replacement dwelling.
The Orchard, 76 Honeybottom Lane, Dry Sandford

(Wards Affected: Marcham and Shippon)
(Pages 48 - 50)

15. WAN/19629 — Flat roof extension to rear for additional kitchen space, utility room &
wc/shower room. Single storey extension to the side for additional living space. 78
Hamfield, Wantage

(Wards Affected: Wantage Segsbury)
(Pages 51 - 56)
16. CHD/19720 — Retention of rooflights. 1 Lawrence Close, Childrey
(Wards Affected: Greendown)
(Pages 57 - 62)

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.



1USWIUOIIAUS [BINJBU pUE }|INg N0 aA0dwl pue 100101

aleA 8yl
uiyim sjdoad Jo spesu ayl 01 aAisuodsal pue 1UBIDILS ‘BAI108))a
ale yoym saoiales olgnd Auenb ybBiy 1ioddns pue apinold

Agenda Annex

|eizualod iny a8y}l asijes.
01 39BA 8yl ulyum sienpiaipul pue sdnoib pabBejueapesip djeH

8[BA 3U1 1ISIA 1O Ul YJOM ‘Ui 8Al OYM
Jle sujsuaq yotym Awouods ajqeurelsns pue Buolsis e abeinosug

S1UapISal B_A
Buowe sy1) jo Anjenb ay1 saoidwi pue Ajunwwod Jsjes e aiealn

SBAH} INO 1091J8 YDIYM SUOISIOap a8yl
0} 81NQ{IU0D pue AlUNWWOD JNo Ul Led 8)el ued sucAlons jey)
0s Jamod JO UOIIN|CASP pUB ‘UOIIR}NSUOD ‘UOIIBULIOJUI 0] $$830E
ybnoiylr 1uswonjoaul ofgnd pue Aoeroowsap |eoo| uayibusng

101 SWIE [IoUN0) 19111SI(] 8SI0H B1IYAA 1O 9JBA SU|

Allunwwoo sjeuoissedwiod
pue uado “uie) e pienBajes pue pjing o} SI UOISIA INQ

SIV ANV NOISIA HNO

3asAOH PYM JO
IV R

dojs sng=Sg  A3IN

1eeus X0
ey

3%

Z10v8
UOJLJOOM

T T
sapw g

uoptms
ol

piojbutiiep
oL

1s153ydI0Qq
oL

apejysa
o1

(8 unr)
orw oy

LOCATION MAP -

3s.40H a3Yym jo
OIVN



Agenda ltem 2

DC.60

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD AT THE GUILDHALL,
OF THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE ABINGDON ON MONDAY, 4TH
SEPTEMBER, 2006 AT 6.30PM

Open to the Public, including the Press

PRESENT:

MEMBERS: Councillors John Woodford (Vice-Chair), Roger Cox, Terry Cox, Tony de Vere,
Richard Farrell, Richard Gibson, Jenny Hannaby, Monica Lovatt, Jim Moley, Briony Newport,
Jerry Patterson, Peter Saunders and Pam Westwood.

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS: Councillor Bob Johnston for Councillor Terry Quinlan and Councillor
Peter Jones for Councillor Margaret Turner.

NON MEMBER: Councillor Derek Rawson.

OFFICERS: Sarah Commins, Rodger Hood, Geraldine Le Cointe, Carole Nicholl, Andrew Thorley
and Stuart Walker.

NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: 27

DC.108 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

The attendance of Substitute Members who had been authorised to attend in accordance with
the Provisions of Standing Order 17(1) was recorded as referred to above, with apologies for
absence having been received from Councillors Terry Quinlan and Margaret Turner.

Councillor John Woodford — Vice-Chair in the Chair.
DC.109MINUTES

The Minutes of the meetings of the Development Control Committee held on 24 and 26 July
and 14 August 2006 were adopted and signed as correct records.

However, the Chair commented that he considered that the minute at DC.96 — Appeals was
rather bland and that in his opinion more had been said about the Inspector’'s comments.
However, he did not seek an amendment to that minute but asked that his comments made
now be so recorded in these minutes unless Members thought otherwise. Subsequently there
were no further comments.

DC.110 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

One Member declared interests in report /06 — Planning Applications as follows: -

Member Application Type of Reason Minute
Interest Ref

Councillor ABG/1797/3 Personal and | One of the objectors was a DC.119

Briony Prejudicial close friend

Newport

DC.111 URGENT BUSINESS AND CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair advised the Committee, that Councillor Terry Quinlan had been ill but was now
feeling much better.

Page 6



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 1
|

The Chair asked Councillors and members of the public to switch off their mobile telephones
during the meeting.

The Chair reminded Members that there was a supplementary agenda item.

DC.112STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None.

DC.113QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 32

None.

DC.114STATEMENTS AND PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 33

It was noted that 10 members of the public had each given notice that they wished to make a
statement at the meeting. However two members of the public declined to do so.

DC.115MATERIALS
The Committee received and considered materials in respect of the following application: -

MIL/59/139(a) - External Materials 96 (97) Milton Park

By 15 votes to nil it was
RESOLVED
that the use of the following materials be approved: -

(1) Trespa Meteon cladding panel in anthracite

(2) Synthatec polyester powder coating (PPC) in anthracite

(3) Gobelin brick by Hanson

(4) Reglit glass

(5) Aluminium window curtain section by kawneer (window colour will be PPC anthracite,
as noted above)

(6) Coloured glass by Vanceva

DC.116 APPEALS

The Committee received and considered an agenda item which advised of two appeals which
had been lodged with the Planning Inspectorate for determination and one appeal which had
been dismissed.

One Member made reference to the appeal lodged with the Planning Inspector for
determination in respect of the site at Abingdon Motorcycles, Marcham Road, Abingdon and
sought details of the proposal and the reasons for its refusal. The Officers explained that the
proposal was for 14 flats and had been refused by the Strategic Director under delegated
authority for 6 reasons, 4 of which were being defended at appeal. One of the reasons not
being defended related to policy E1 (parking) which had now changed with the adoption of the
new Local Plan. It was also likely that the highway reason for refusal might be resolved.
However, the other reasons included the proposal being detrimental to the amenity of future
residents in terms of noise and disturbance from Marcham Road and the impact on the Ock
Valley.

Page 7



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 2
|

One Member referred to the dismissed appeal in respect of a 17.5m streetworks column
together with ground equipment, cabinet and associated ancillary equipment on highways land
outside the Abingdon Football and Social Club, Oxford Road, Abingdon. He welcomed the
decision and asked the Committee to note that the Inspector had made such a decision in
relation to a telecommunications mast.

RESOLVED
that the agenda report be received.

DC.117 FORTHCOMING PUBLIC INQUIRIES AND HEARINGS

The Committee received and considered an agenda report which advised of forthcoming
public inquiries and hearing.

RESOLVED
that the agenda report be received.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The Committee received and considered report 64/06 of the Strategic Director detailing
planning applications, the decisions of which are set out below. Applications where members
of the public had given notice that they wished to speak were considered first.

DC.118 DRA/477/9-X — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS. ERECTION OF 3 DWELLINGS
AND GARAGES. LAND ADJOINING 1 THE GREEN, DRAYTON

Miss S Kyle was due to make a statement objecting to the application but she was not present
at the meeting.

The Committee was reminded that access and siting only were to be determined. The two
main issues raised were the loss of the Poplar trees and the use of the bridleway. Members’
attention was drawn to the views of the Arboricultural Officer and it was noted that a mature
Oak tree in the neighbouring garden would be retained.

It was reported that an application for a dwelling on part of the site had previously been
resolved to be approved subject to the removal of the garage by way of Section 106
agreement. However this agreement had never been signed and hence permission had not
been granted.

It was explained that the Rights of Way Officer had raised concerns regarding the use of the
bridleway.

Further to the report it was noted that (1) a letter had been received from the owner of the
neighbouring property stating that the garage had not been used for over 15 years; the access
along the bridleway was not used and even when it had been used it had been for accident
vehicles only; there was an unauthorised gate further down the bridleway; (2) a letter received
from the Land Registry showed that there was no access and (3) a letter from a solicitor was
available stating that the bridleway was to be used only for bridle way uses.

Also further to the report a letter had been received from the applicant’s agent stating that the

bridleway had been in use since the 1940s up until recently for access; access to the site was
via the lane and the gates had been operational as part of the business.

Page 8



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 3
|

The Officers explained that it had yet to be demonstrated that the bridleway had been used as
a vehicular access to this site. Therefore, the Committee was asked to consider an amended
recommendation, namely that the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice-
Chair of the Committee be delegated authority to approve application DRA/477/9-X subject to
the conditions set out in the report and subject to evidence being received that a right of way
exists along the bridleway and that should such evidence not be demonstrated, the Chief
Executive be delegated authority to refuse the application.

In response to a question raised the Officers explained that access was a material planning
consideration in this case as the proposed access was via a bridleway and there could be a
conflict of uses between vehicles and horses.

One Member referred to the loss of the Poplar trees commenting that Poplar trees were a
short lived species and these trees were likely to become dangerous and would be in need of
felling within a few years in any event.

In response to a question raised the Officers clarified that proof of a right of way would include
documented evidence such as land registry details or conveyance details, although
prescriptive rights over land the land could have been established.

One Member referred to the timescale in which the applicant should demonstrate such
evidence and he suggested that 90 days was appropriate. However, the Officers expressed
some reservations regarding this, commenting that it was essential that the applicant was
given sufficient time to research proof of access and come forward with evidence.

One Member commented that the principle of development on this site was acceptable and
that it might be possible to gain access from the north of the site to the rear of the gardens.
He suggested that siting of the dwellings proposed for the adjoining site should be taken into
account when the layout was being finalised. The Officers pointed out that the current
application was for outline permission for siting and access only.

It was proposed by Councillor Jerry Patterson, seconded by Councillor Tony de Vere that the
Chief Executive be delegated authority to approve application DRA/477/9-X subject to the
conditions set out in the report and subject to evidence being received within 6 months that a
right of way exists along the bridleway and that should such evidence not be demonstrated,
the Chief Executive be delegated authority to refuse the application. On being put, this was
lost be 9 votes to 6.

It was then proposed by the Chair and by 15 votes to nil, it was
RESOLVED

that the Chief Executive be delegated authority to approve application DRA/477/9-X subject to
the conditions set out in the report and subject to evidence being received that a right of way
exists along the bridleway and that should such evidence not be demonstrated, the Chief
Executive be delegated authority to refuse the application.

DC.119ABG/1797/3 — PROPOSED TWO STOREY SIDE AND GROUND AND FIRST FLOOR REAR
EXTENSION. 7 NORTH AVENUE, ABINGDON

Councillor Briony Newport had declared a Personal and Prejudicial interest in this item and in
accordance with Standing Order 34 she withdrew from the meeting during its consideration.

The Committee was advised that one rear window had been omitted from the scheme to
reduce overlooking.

Page 9



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 4
|

Mr Hine, one of the neighbours made a statement objecting to the application raising concerns
regarding loss of light to the inside of his property, namely in the lounge and dining room; the
resultant need for him to use artificial lighting; restriction of light to the rear of his house; loss
of natural light in other areas; the proposal being out of keeping and possible damage to his
property during construction due to the proximity of the proposal. Finally, he commented that
he could not understand why such a proposal could be allowed although he did not object to
the side extension.

Mr Tyne the applicant made a statement in support of the application commenting that he had
resided in Abingdon for 10 years and did not want to move away from the area. He explained
that with a growing family he needed to extend his property. He reported that there would be
no impact in terms of overshadowing or loss of light; the original design had been reduced in
size; the kitchen window had been omitted to lesson overlooking; the main windows of the
neighbouring property did not face the side extension; an independent advisor had reported
that there were no grounds for refusal and that the right of way would be retained and kept
clear during construction as much as possible.

One of the local Members accepted that an extension to this property was acceptable in
principle although he expressed concern regarding the impact on the neighbouring property
which had a small rear garden in terms of overshadowing.

He referred to a ground floor window which would face the pedestrian access and questioned
whether a top opening window should be required for safety reasons.

It was noted that this window would be to a utility room and the Officer advised that a top
opening would be reasonable.

One Member spoke in support of the application noting that the impact of the proposal was not
so harmful as to warrant refusal of permission and that on balance the proposal was
acceptable particularly having regard to other extensions to properties in the vicinity and in
Abingdon.

By 14 votes to nil, with 1 of the voting Members having withdrawn from the meeting, it was
RESOLVED

that application ABG/1797/3 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report and a
further condition to require that the utility window be top opening only.

DC.120 MIL/6026/4-X — DEMOLISH BUILDINGS. ERECT NEW BUILDINGS TO FORM TRUNK
ROAD SERVICES, RESTAURANT/TAKE AWAY, CAR/LORRY PARK, BREAK DOWN
RECOVERY AND REPAIR, ACCESS, LANDSCAPING, ASSOCIATED WORKS. LAND
ADJACENT TO THE APPLECART, MILTON HEIGHTS, MILTON

The Committee was reminded that this was an outline application and that access was the
only point for consideration.

Further to the report it was noted that the Environment Agency had withdrawn its holding
objection and proposed conditions from the Agency were awaited.

It was reported that a number of concerns had been raised regarding the uses suggested on

the plan, such as the trunk road accident recovery. However, it was emphasised that the plan
was for illustrative purposes only and that none of the uses were any more than illustrative.

Page 10



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 5
|

Mr Strange made a statement on behalf of Milton Parish Council objecting to the application
commenting that Back Hill Lane was a public road which had been locked; the public were
permitted to use the road which was not a disused farm track; the Parish Council objected to
the proposal notwithstanding the Local Plan; development of the site should not be carried out
in a piecemeal way; the site was inadequate for the illustrative uses; the site was too small for
a lorry park particularly having regard to vehicle numbers and size of vehicles and further
regard should be given to the vehicle numbers provided by the Highway Agency.

Dr Hords made a statement on behalf of Didcot Town Council expressing concern regarding
the impact of the proposal on traffic on other routes and accesses; numbers of vehicles at
specific periods; parking and piecemeal development. He suggested a single point of entry
and a single point of exit might be acceptable. However, these would be onto and off a very
busy stretch of road.

Mr T Gashe, the applicant’s agent made a statement in support of the application commenting
that considerable time had been taken to prepare this application; the area was allocated for
development in the Local Plan; the site had a long standing allocation; the area was in multiple
ownership and the landowners had agreed a scheme to provide an improved access; there
would be a new access to Site One Milton Park; the Local Plan Inspector had advised that
provided there was a comprehensive access scheme then such a proposal would be
acceptable; this interim arrangement would not compromise future development; traffic to and
from the site would be outside peak hours; there would be improved highway safety; the exits
were satisfactory; there were no objections from the County Council and the Section 106 was
about to be signed.

In response to a question raised the Committee was advised that in making comments the
County Council would have had regard to the impact on the nearby trunk road and would
require contributions towards the programme of highway improvement planned for the Didcot
area.

In response to a concern raised, the Officers reiterated that the uses on the plan were for
illustrative purposes only and that detail of the proposed uses and associated matters would
form an integral part of a reserved matters application.

In response to a further question raised it was clarified that the existing access and egress
situation in respect of MacDonald’s and the petrol filling station would remain and there would
be a new separate access for the current application site.

One Member expressed concern regarding the need for improvements to the interchange and
the problems with traffic at present. However, the Committee’s attention was drawn to the
letter received from the County Council attached to the report at Appendix 4 and the
comments on traffic impact were highlighted.

By 15 votes to nil it was
RESOLVED

(a) that the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair of the
Development Control Committee be delegated authority to approve application
MIL/6026/4-X subject to the signing of a Section 106 agreement to secure highway
contributions and subject to conditions, including the submission of the outstanding
reserved matters; the provision of an access road to the southern boundary of the site
and any conditions proposed by the Environment Agency; and

Page 11



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 6
|

(b) that in the event that the Section 106 agreement is not signed and completed by 21
September 2006, the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair and/or Vice Chair
of the Development Control Committee be delegated authority to refuse application
MIL/6026/4-X for the reason that the necessary contributions required to mitigate the
impact of the development on the local highway network have not been secured.

DC.121 NHI/6423/2 — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SINGLE STOREY GARAGE. ERECTION OF A
TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION. 40 WESTMINSTER WAY, NORTH HINKSEY

The Committee noted that the application was a resubmission of a previous scheme. The
proposal had been amended to remove two roof lights details of which were set out in the
report. Members were asked to consider the effect of the proposal on the character of the
area and the impact on neighbours.

It was suggested that there would be some impact on the amenity of No 42 Westminster Way
but that this was not sufficient to warrant refusal, it being noted that the neighbour had a
further window to his kitchen and the facing wall would be rendered a light colour allowing
reflection of light back into the kitchen.

Mr Stevens made a statement on behalf of North Hinksey Parish Council objecting to the
application raising concerns regarding the maximum width of the existing house and its
proximity to the boundary; the proposal being overbearing; design, in that there would be a
long blank wall along the boundary; unneighbourliness; the extension being out of character
particularly the pitched roof and the staggered front; the stepping back not overcoming the
objections raised; the proposal being contrary to Policy H24 in terms of scale, mass and
position, design and appearance causing demonstrable harm and loss of amenity; loss of
privacy; overlooking; overshadowing; the proposal being contrary to Planning Policy Guidance
in terms of the proximity to the neighbouring boundary and the proposal being harmful to the
street scene.

Mr Carpenter, the neighbouring resident made a statement objecting to the application raising
concerns regarding loss of natural light to his property; adverse impact on the street scene;
the principle of infill development and blight which would result; the setting of a precedent and
harmful visual impact in that there would be the illusion of a terraced property.

Mr Mohammed the applicant made a statement in support of the application commenting that
the property had been unoccupied for 3 years and had been neglected for 10 years. He
advised that he had sought a design which was sympathetic to the character and appearance
of the area and that he had consulted the neighbours regarding the proposal. He reported that
the design was aimed at limiting overshadowing and that the proposal had been reduced in
size and set back to reduce terracing. He reported that his property was overshadowed. He
commented that a sky light to the bathroom had been removed and the extension had been
reset at various points. He explained that the site had been tided up and that the proposal
accorded with planning policy.

One of the local Members referred to concerns raised locally regarding this development. She
referred to the building and its proximity to the boundary and agreed that rendering and
painting the facing wall might mitigate some concerns regarding loss of light. She referred to
a building constructed in the garden of the application site although it was noted that this was
allowed under permitted development rights. Finally, she referred to the state of the footpath
and grassed area fronting the highway which was untidy due to building works and she
questioned whether the applicant could be required to make these areas good.

The Officers clarified that the proposal complied with design guidelines and that the design
respected the privacy of the neighbours. It was explained that an informative could be added

Page 12



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 7
|

to any permission advising of the need to make good any damage caused to the footpath and
grassed area as a result of the building works.

Some Members spoke in support of the applicant considering that there was insufficient harm
caused to warrant refusal of the application. Furthermore, the site was to the North East of
the neighbouring property and the windows affected by the development were secondary and
Planning Inspectors tended to place less emphasis on the need to safeguard levels of amenity
offered by secondary windows.

By 15 votes to nil it was

RESOLVED

that application NHI/6423/2 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report and to
an Informative aadvising that the Council would expect the applicant to restore the path and

grass area adjoining the highway.

DC.122GRO/7326/4 — PROPOSED ALTERATIONS & EXTENSIONS TO FORM FAMILY ANNEX. 7
BRUNEL CRESCENT, GROVE

Mrs J Stock had given notice that she wished to make a statement on behalf of the Parish
Council but she was not present at the meeting.

One of the local Members raised no objection to the application.

By 15 votes to nil it was

RESOLVED

that application GRO/7326/4 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.
DC.123DRA/19663 - TWO-STOREY REAR EXTENSION AND CONVERSION OF ROOF SPACE TO

FORM TWO BEDROOMS AND BATHROOM, PLUS INTERNAL ALTERATIONS. 6
CRABTREE LANE, DRAYTON

The Committee was advised that there had been an amendment to the proposal in that roof
lights were also being proposed on the elevations, the sill heights of which were above 1.7m
to prevent overlooking.

Members spoke in support of the application. One Member commented that the dormers
were very large but on this dwelling in this situation they were acceptable, although he would
not wish to see similarly large dormers being proposed elsewhere.

In response to concerns raised regarding the views expressed by the Parish Council resulting
in the application needing to be considered by the Committee, the Officers advised that advice
was given to Parish Councils on the types of issues which were material planning
considerations. It was reported that it was neither practicable nor feasible for the Officers to
enter into negotiations with Parish Councils regarding their comments or to simply ignore
them. It was explained that Parish Councils had a right to make representations and that
further training and advice for them in this regard was being considered.

By 15 votes to nil it was

RESOLVED

Page 13



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 8
|

that application DRA/19663 be approved subject to the conditions set out in the report.

DC.124 CUM/1079/3 — ERECTION OF 9 APARTMENTS WITH ASSOCIATED GARAGING AND
PARKING (RE-SUBMISSION). 7 DEAN COURT ROAD, CUMNOR HILL

The Committee was advised that the ridge height of the building had been reduced and the
side of the roof amended. Furthermore there were some key design changes. It was noted
that the proposal would resemble a large house in an “arts and crafts” style; there was a
softening of the architectural details; proposed windows had been replaced with roof lights and
the access would be upgraded.

Mr B Ahern made a statement objecting to the application advising that he represented the
views of 70% of the residents in the area. He raised concerns relating to matters already
covered in the report and specifically expressed concerns regarding planning design; the
appearance of the property; the proposal being contrary to policy; the style and design being
out of keeping in an area of detached family houses; pedestrian safety; stability of the
community; percentage of small units; over development of the site; the proposal being too
large; loss of amenity; overlooking; noise from vehicles; light pollution; loss of privacy; adverse
impact on wildlife and damage to natural habitats; refuse disposal; traffic and highway safety;
the narrowness of the road; the inconvenience of rear car parking; the likelihood of on-street
parking; traffic and access.

Simon Marson the applicant’s agent made a statement in support of the application advising
that regard had been given to the character and appearance of houses in the area; there were
large houses in large gardens and the proposal would be in keeping; the site was well
screened with mature trees; although there would be loss of 4 trees, 10 new trees would be
planted; there would be limited views only of the property; the gable and hipped bay window
would be an attractive entrance feature; the design was interesting; the bulk and massing had
been minimised; the proposal accorded with planning policies in terms of density; the Green
Belt and open countryside were protected; the design was domestic and traditional natural
materials would be used and finally, the Council's Consultant Architect supported the
proposal.

One of the Local Members explained that most of the residents were not opposed to a new
large house but to the density proposed. He referred to Policy H15 suggesting that the
density should be not less than 30 houses per hectare as this site was within Cumnor village.
He explained that the character of the area was changing marginally but that such a high
density development in this area was not appropriate. He referred to Policy D6 and expressed
concern regarding the impact on wildlife. He commented that a 5m strip to protect wildlife had
been demanded as part of permission granted at a house nearby and he suggested that a
similar measure would be reasonable in this case. He referred to development elsewhere in
the area where small units of accommodation would be provided and that this development
was not necessary. Finally he asked that should the Committee be minded to approve the
application, permitted development rights should be removed and discussions should be
entered into to seek six flats rather than nine. However, it was noted that flats did not have
permitted development rights.

Another local Member raised no objection to the proposal but expressed some reservation
regarding density.

In response to the comments made the Officers explained that the Local Plan was clear in that
this area was one of the main built up areas identified in the Local Plan. Reference was made
to Policy H15(1) and the requirement to seek higher densities. Members were advised that
they would need to identify the harm from the proposal in terms of its design if this was to be a
reason for refusal.

Page 14



Development Control Monday, 4th September, 2006
Committee D ‘ : 6 9
|

One Member reminded the Committee of the need to have regard to material considerations
only, despite the popularity or otherwise of an application and furthermore, that the Committee
should consider the application as presented and not what might be preferred. He
commented that this application was acceptable in terms of the Local Plan density
requirements. He suggested that there was no reason to refuse the application but requested
that a condition requiring that a slab level to be agreed and then inspected prior to
development should be added to any permission.

One Member welcomed the design. He commented that there was a need for smaller units of
accommodation.

The Officers drew Members’ attention to Local Plan Policy H15 which was read out for
clarification.

Another Member welcomed the application, commenting on its high quality design which he
considered in keeping in this location, but agreed that the wildlife should be protected during
construction. The Officers’ considered that condition 14 set out in the report would be
sufficient. However, Members considered that there was a need to protect the natural habitat
of wildlife.

In response, the Officers explained that the exact location of any wildlife habitats was
unknown and to specifically request their protection would be unreasonable without more
information. It was therefore considered that an informative should be added to any
permission granted to advise the applicant of the need to maintain a corridor of a least one
metre wide along the boundary of the site.

One Member whilst welcoming the application raised concern regarding the necessity of the
garages. She commented that additional parking could be provided if they were omitted from
the scheme. However, the Committee noted that the application needed to be considered as
presented and that the garages were not sufficiently harmful to require removal from the
scheme.

By 15 votes to nil it was

RESOLVED

that application CUM/1079/3 be approved subject to: -

(1) the conditions set out in the report;

(2) a further condition regarding slab levels to be agreed and inspected;

(3) an informative to advise the applicant of the need to maintain a corridor of a least one
metre wide along the boundary of the site to protect wildlife.

Exempt Information under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.

The meeting rose at 8.55 pm

Page 15



] VALE oF g ena -
DISTRIOT g
Appeal Decisions | 5% 2 R i
Hearing held on 04 July 2006 | 5 AU s ! etupe Quay House
Site visit made on 04 July 2006 L ém[ 521 e
L . o L ; W 0117 3726372

by J G Roberts BSc(Hons) DipTP MRTPI bt
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Date )
Communities and Local Government % Aug ’ 2006

Appeal A Ref: APP/V3120/C/06/2008077
10 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford OX2 9JJ

The appeal is made under section 174 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by
the Planning and Compensation Act 1991.

The appeal is made by Mr C Pugh against an enforcement notice issued by Vale of White Horse
District Council. _

The Council's reference is CUM/18082/3-E.

The notice was issued on 6 January 2006.

The breach of planning control as alleged in the notice is without planning permission building
operations have taken place involving the insertion of two unauthorised windows on the South West
elevation of the dwelling house on the Land and shown edged red on plan B attached and the
unauthorised extension to the garage shown edged red and hatched red on plan B attached.

The requirements of the notice are (a) remove the unauthorised windows and frames shown edged

. red on plan B and brick up the window openings and render to match existing surrounding wall; (b)

reduce the garage tower in accordance with the approved plans relating to planning permission
CUM/18082/1 such reduction to include the removal of the area shown edged red and hatched red on
plan B.

The period for compliance with the requirements is 2 months.

The appeal is proceeding on the grounds set out in section 174(2) (a), (c), (f) and (g) of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

Summary of decision: the notice is corrected; subject thereto the appeal is dismissed, the

notice is upheld and the deemed application is refused.

Appeal B Ref: APP/V3120/A/05/1192443
10 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford OX2 9JJ

The appeal is made under section 78 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 against a refusal to
grant planning permission.

The appeal is made by Mr C Pugh against the decision of Vale of White Horse: District Council.

The application Ref CUM/18082/2, dated 31 May 2005, was refused by notice dated 26 September
2005.

The development proposed is part retrospective application for altérations, extension and new
vehicular access (amendment to approval CUM/18082/1).

Summary of decision: the appeal is allowed in part and planning permission is granted for
alterations to and extension of the house excluding the garage and play room subject to
conditions; the appeal is dismissed in part and planning permxssmn is refused for the
erection of the garage and play room.

Page 16



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/C/06/2008077 s

Procedural Matters

1. At the Hearing an application for costs was made by Mr C Pugh agalnst Vale of White
Horse District Council. This application is the subject of a separate dec1s10n

Appeal A - the alleged breach of planning control and ground (c)

2. The notice refers to 2 unauthonsed windows in the south-west elevation. In fact the
windows concemed are in the north-west elevation as indicated in the “appeal statements.
This is clearly a drafting error which has not misled the appellant in any way and would be
capable of correction without injustice to him or to the Jocal planning authority.

3. The appellant argues that permitted development rights under Part 1 of Schedule 2 to the
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (the GPDO) for
the insertion of windows had not been withdrawn by any condition on planning permission
No CUM/18082/1 granted on 20 April 2004 or by any other means. Therefore, he says,
specific planning permission was not needed for them and they are not in breach of
planning control. However, this argument overlooks a more fundamental point about the
alleged breach.

4. Planning permission had been granted for alterations, extension and a new access. Work
began but in respect of the 2 windows and the garage with a play room over (referred to as
‘the tower’ by some) it was not undertaken wholly in accordance with the approved plans.
That is accepted by the appellant. Sage v SSETR and Others [2003] UKHL 22 makes it
clear that when an application is made for planning permission for a single operation it is
made in respect of the whole operation. So is any permission that may be granted. If, then,
a building operation is not carried out, both externally and internally, wholly in accordance
with the permission, the whole operation is unlawful.

5. That is the case here. The breach of planning control is in fact the alteration and extension
of the house without planning permission, as recognised by the local planning authority in
its appeal statement. The notice is corrected accordingly. No consequential variations are
needed to the requirements, which by ‘under-enforcement’ seek compliance with the
planning permission that has been granted in respect of the 2 first floor windows and the
extended garage and play room only.

6. Permitted development rights under the GPDO would become relevant to an operation that
had received specific planning permission only when the operation had been completed in
accordance with that permission. The relationship between the requlrements of the notice
and such rights, which in effect define the appellant’s fall-back’ position, is relevant not to
the definition of the breach of planmng control or to ground (c) but to ground (a) and the
deemed application.

Appeal A — ground (a) and the deemed applicatioﬁ; Appeal B
The windows

7. The plans approved in April 2004 show 2 first floor windows on that part of the north-west
elevation nearest the road and furthest from the front elevation of No 11 Hids Copse Road,
a detached house set back from and at a slightly lower level than No 10. The approved
windows therefore face the front garden and parking areas of No 11. The plans also show a
pair of false windows at first floor level in the rear part of this elevation.

Page 17



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/C/06/2008077

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The additional windows arise from the rearrangement of the internal space to create an
additional bedroom and bathroom. The false window nearest No 11 remains blocked. The
other has been opened and fitted with a window to a bathroom. A further window opening,
to a small bedroom, has been inserted at first floor level between the pair of false windows
and the pair of windows nearest the road.

In my opinion the main issue is the effect of the 2 extra windows on the privacy of the
occupiers of No 11 Hids Copse Road. The Council argues that they cause unacceptable
further loss of privacy, an unsettling degree of intrusion and on over-dominance of window
openings in this elevation.

The obscure glazing fitted to the lower part of the new bathroom window effectively
prevents overlooking. The new bedroom window provides a slightly closer and less oblique
view of the front facing windows and first floor balcony of No 11 than the windows
approved in this elevation. Together the 2 extra windows may also give the occupiers of the
adjoining house a greater feeling of intrusion.

However, conditions on a planning permission could require retention of the obscure
glazing to the new bathroom and obscure glazing to be fitted to the new bedroom window,
though this would be unusual even for a child’s bedroom and, in the Council’s view,
inappropriate. Conditions could also withdraw permitted development rights for the
insertion of further window openings in the north-west elevation and on roof slopes to
ensure that greater loss of privacy and intrusion does not occur in future.

What is disputed, however, is the extent of such rights that would remain if the notice is
upheld and the 2 windows are required to be blocked up. The Council suggests that section
181 of the Act ensures that the steps required to be taken are a continuing obligation so that
permitted development rights would not be available for reinstatement of the windows at a
later date.

I disagree. It is an established principle that enforcement notices cannot remove such
rights. (Mansi v Elstree RDC [1964] 16 P&CR 153 re-stated in South Ribble BC v SSE
[1990] JPL 808 and Kennelly v SSE [1994] JPL B83). Once the requirements of the notice
have been complied with in full section 180 will operate so as to make the structure, as
altered in order to comply with the notice, lawful. The permitted development rights
granted by Article 3 of and Class A of Part 1 of Schedule to the GPDO were not withdrawn
in respect of the north-west elevation by any condition on planning permission No
CUM/18082/1. Nor have they been withdrawn by a Direction under Article 4 of the Order.
The appellant would be entitled to rely on such rights.

Section 181(5) makes it clear that reinstatement or restoration of works demolished or
altered in compliance with an enforcement notice is an offence only if the work is done
without planning permission. Works undertaken in accordance with planning permission
granted by the GPDO would not be prevented by section 181 of the Act.

Following compliance with the requirements of the notice the internal arrangement of the
building would remain as now. This too would acquire lawfulness under the provisions of
section 180. The appellant would have a small bedroom and a bathroom each with no
window. In my view there would be a reasonable prospect of him exercising his rights
under the GPDO to reinstate the window openings blocked up in compliance with the
notice. ‘

Page 18



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/C/06/2008077 aa

3

16.

17.

Further, if he so desired, he would be entitled to rely on them to insert a further opening in
the remaining false window closer to the house at No 11 Hids Copse Road and in a much
more intrusive position, or additional opemngs elsewhere other than at first floor level in the
south-east elevation.

For these reasons I consider that the loss of privacy and sense of intrusion felt by the
occupiers of No 11 would probably be no less than at present if the notice is upheld and
Appeal B is dismissed. The insertion of the windows concemed is not inconsistent with
Policies D2 and H18 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan (VoWHLP), which
forms part of the statutory development plan for the area, or Policy DC9 of its emerging
successor. Therefore the harm caused to the living conditions of the occupiers of that house
is not unacceptable.

The garage and play room extension

18.

19.

~.20.

21.

23.

This part of the building has been constructed 1.4m deeper than approved under reference
CUM/18082/1, parallel with and close to the boundary of No 9 Hids Copse Road. Eaves
and ridge heights remain as approved. Hence the roof pitch differs. No additional windows
have been inserted.

The main issue is whether the increased scale of the garage with play room- above is
unacceptably out of character or intrusive in the locality or in the outlook from nearby

- dwellings, bearing in mind Policies D1, D2 and H18 of the adopted VoWHLP and Policies
DC1 and DC9 of i its emerging successor.

The companson should be with the structure as permitted in April 2004. The building as a
whole would have been likely to have dominated the garden of No 9 Hids Copse Road, the
front garden of No 11 and, to a lesser extent, that of No 8, appearing somewhat overbearing
to the occupiers of these houses and of an entirely different scale and style to most in the
immediate locality, which do not dominate the area’s semi-woodland character. The local
planning authority observes that, with hindsight, it could be concluded that the approved
scheme was ‘overblown’ in the context of its surroundings.

No 11, however, is directly affected primarily by the main body of the house overlooking its
front garden, not the garage and play room. The appellant argues that the increased size of
the garage and play room has little impact on the locality and an insignificant effect on
occupiers of other nearby houses.

. However, the increased depth gives the garage building greater apparent bulk. I have no

reason to dispute the evidence of local residents that ‘the tower’ can be seen from a
considerable distance and is prominent when lit at night. The increase in the area of its
flank wall facing No 9 is significant. I would expect this, together with its position well
forward of its neighbours, to give it substantially greater dominance and apparent
incongruity in its surroundings. The graphic and photographic comparison submitted by the
occupier of No 9 demonstrates the point well.

In my opinion the increase in size of the garage and play room represents a further and
unacceptable erosion of the character and distinctiveness of the locality. Whilst it is not the
purpose of the planning system to protect the private interests of one individual from those
of another the protection of the quality of Nos 7 and 8 Hids Copse Road as components of
the local housing stock is a legitimate public planning interest. Therefore I regard the

Page 19



App.

" Deciston APP/V3120/C/06/2008077

v,

24.

increased dominance and overbearing nature of the garage building in the gardens and
outlook of Nos 8 and 9 Hids Copse Road as unacceptable also.

For these reasons the garage building is contrary to the thrust of adopted VoWHLP Policies
D1, D2 and H18 and to Policies DC1 and DC9 of its emerging successor. I see no material
considerations of sufficient weight to outweigh the obJectlons Therefore the appeals fail in
respect of the garage and play room.

Conclusion and Appeal A grounds (f) and (g)

25.

26.

27.

28.

I have concluded that the notice should be corrected and planning permission should be
granted for the extensions and alterations as built other than the garage and play room
subject to conditions, but that the appeals should fail and planning permission should be
refused in respect of the garage and play room. It follows that the notice will be upheld.

Requirement (a) is not deleted as section 180 would then have the effect of creating an
unconditional planning permission in respect of the windows which would be inconsistent
with the decision on Appeal B. The planning permission granted would, however, override
that requirement. The appeal against the notice on ground (f) fails.

On ground (g) the appellant suggests that the requirements would involve significant
structural work and internal alterations to the building. That may be particularly so in the
case of requirement (a). However, the alterations required to the garage and play room
would not affect the internal layout of the house as a whole. Whilst significant
reconstruction would be required I do not consider the period of 2 months to be
unreasonably short for the completion of the works.  Enforcement action is discretionary. It
would be open to the Council to vary the period for compliance or defer further action if, in
its opinion, such a course is justified by the circumstances at the time.

Therefore Appeal A is dismissed and the notice is upheld as corrected. Appeal B succeeds
other than in respect of the garage and play room. Planning permission is granted for the
development other than the garage and play room subject to conditions but dismissed in
respect of the latter elements. A further condition is imposed on the planning permission to
control external lighting. This is necessary to the development to be permitted because of
the nature of the extensions and their relationship to adjoining properties and the locality,
referred to specifically by Policy DC9 of the emerging VoWHLP to 2011, which is a
material consideration. -

Formal decisions

Appeal A Ref: APP/V3120/C/06/2008077

29. 1 direct that the notice be corrected by the deletion of the text of paragraph 3 of the notice

and the substitution therefor of the following words: ‘without planning permission,
alteration and extension of the dwelling house’; subject thereto the appeal is dismissed, the
enforcement notice is upheld and the application deemed to have been made under section
177(5) of the 1990 Act is refused.

Appeal B Ref: APP/V3120/4/05/1192443

30. The appeal is allowed in part and planning permission is granted for alterations and

extensions excluding the garage and play room at No 10 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill,

Page 20



Appeal Decision APP/V3120/C/06/2008077

Oxford OX2 9]J in accordance with the terms of the application No CUM/18082/2 dated 31
May 2005 and the plans submitted therewith subject to the following conditions:

1)

2)

3)

Within 2 months of the date of this decision any bathroom windows at first floor
level in the north-west and south-east elevations of the building shall be glazed with
obscure glass and shall be fixed except for a top hung vent and obscure glass shall be
retained in these windows unless the local planning authority gives prior written
consent to any variation.

Within 2 months of the date of this decision all external light fittings shall be
removed unless the local planning authority has given written consent to their
retention, and thereafter no extermal lighting shall be installed on or around the
building other than with the prior written consent of the local planning authority.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification), no windows, dormer windows or roof lights
other than those expressly authorised by this permission shall be constructed on or
inserted in the north-west or south-east elevations of the building nor on any roof
slope of the building.

31. The appeal is dismissed in part and planning permission is refused in respect of the garage
and play room at No 10 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford OX2 9JJ.

John G Roberts

Inspector

Page 21



App: | Decision APP/V3120/C/06/2008077

PERSONS TAKING PART IN THE HEARING

FOR THE APPELLANT
Mr N Lyzba DipTP DipCP MRTPI John Phillips Planning Consultancy, Bagley Croft,
Hinksey Hill, Oxford OX1 5BS.

Mr C Pugh Appellant.

FOR THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY

Mr M Chattoe DipTP MRTPI Planning Consultant to Vale of White Horse DC.

OTHERS. .

Mr M Winand 9 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford OX2 9J7.

Mr N Grady 11 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford OX2
917J.

DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED AT THE HEARING
1. Set of 3 photographs submitted by the appellanf.

Page 22



The Planning inspectorate
4/11 Eagle Wing

Costs Decision

Hearing held on 04 July 2006 T Sy Florse
Site visit made on 04 July 2006 oo

= 01173726372
by J G Roberts BScHons) DipTP MRTPI e platning:
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Date
Communities and Local Government 7 & AUS 2006

Costs application in relation to Appeal Refs: APP/V3120/C/06/2008077 &
APP/V3120/A/05/1192443
10 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford OX2 9JJ

* The application is made under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, sections 7 8,174, 322 and
Schedule 6, and the Local Government Act 1972, section 250(5).

* The application is made by Mr C Pugh for a full award of costs against Vaile of White Horse District
Council.

* The hearing was in connection with an appeal against an enforcement notice alleging the
unauthorised insertion of windows and extension of the garage and an appeal against the refusal of
the Council to permit alterations, extension and a new vehicular access.

Summary of decision: the application is allowed in part and a partial award is made.

Submissions for the appellant

1. The claim is based on Annex 3 to Circular 8/93, relating to the substance of the case,
including action prior to submission of the appeal. A local planning authority is expected to
produce evidence to substantiate each reason for refusal or for issue of an enforcement
notice. It did not do so. Whist it is not bound by the advice of its own officers it is
expected to show reasonable planning grounds for departing from that advice and produce
relevant evidence to support a decision contrary to that advice. It failed to do so.

2. Planning authorities are expected to comsider the views of local residents but local
opposition is not by itself a reasonable ground for refusal; that opposition must be founded
on valid planning reasons which are supported by substantial evidence. The local planning
authority failed to produce such substantial evidence.

3. Officers had considered the matter carefully, bearing in mind the planning permission
already granted. They took the view that elements of control that would be afforded by a
planning permission subject to conditions could mmprove the existing situation. However,
the committee discarded that advice in favour of the views of the Parish Council and local
residents without regard to the appellant’s ‘fall-back’ position.

4. The appellant had given notice of his intention to resist the enforcement action in view of
the lack of conditions affecting the north-west elevation and the actions the appellant would
be entitled to take following compliance with the notice. The local planning authority failed
to understand either this or the effect of under-enforcement, displaying a lack of clear
thought in taking enforcement action. :

Page 23



Costs Decision APP/V3120/C/06/2008077

Response by the local planning authority

5.

The appellant undertook unauthorised development. In doing so he took a risk. He is not
entitled to presume that planning permission would be given retrospectively. On planning
merits the committee is not bound by the advice of its officers. It is a question of balance,
judgement and weight. The committee concluded that on its merits the development could
not be supported and therefore took enforcement action. The planning reasons for doing so
were explained fully in the authority’s statement, pointing out the harm caused to amenity.

The requirements of the notice are continuing requirements that would in practice be
difficult to circumvent using permitted development rights. Hence the local planning
authority’s action was reasonable and costs should not be awarded against it.

Reply by the appellant

7.

When using its discretionary enforcement powers local planning authorities should take
care to take account of relevant judicial authority. Even if the Council is right to say that
requirements continue, windows could be inserted in a different position without specific
planning permission. Authorities should be able to show that the breach of planning control
would unacceptably affect public amenity or other public interests, rather than just those of
local residents.

Conclusions

8.

10.

11

12.

I have considered this application for costs in the light of Circular 8/93 and all the relevant
circumstances. This advises that, irrespective of the outcome of the appeals, costs may only
be awarded against a party that has behaved unreasonably and thereby caused another party
to incur or waste expense unnecessarily.

On the garage and play room element of the development officers took the view that no
unacceptable impact would be caused, bearing in mind the existence of the planning
permission granted in April 2004. The committee took into account the views of local
residents and departed from that advice.

In determining the appeals I considered the reason for refusal and for issue of the notice
relating to the garage building and the views of local residents. I concluded that those
objections were well founded on valid planning reasons. The appeals were dismissed in
respect of this element. It follows that in my opinion the local planning authority’s
behaviour was not unreasonable and the appellant was not put to the expense of the appeals
unnecessarily in this regard.

However, .on the question of the 2 additional windows in the north-west elevation of the
building the local planning authority appears to have misunderstood the 1990 Act and the -
leading judicial authorities that have examined the relationship between the requirements of
enforcement notices and the subsequent operation of permitted development rights, and in
particular the effects of sections 180 and 181. This was fundamental to the Council’s view
that substantial harm would be caused by this element of the development.

The local planning authority is expected to consider such matters with care before
proceeding to refusal of planning permission or enforcement action. In my opinion its
failure to do so was unreasonable behaviour which put the appellant to the expense of the
appeal in respect of the windows unnecessarily. Therefore an award of costs arising

Page 24



Costs ‘,:‘*ecision APP/V3120/C/06/2 508077

directly in connection with that matter is justified. The application is allowed in part in the
terms set out below in the Formal Decision and Costs Order.

Formal Decision and Costs Order

13.

14.

In exercise of my powers under section 250(5) of the Local Government Act 1972 and
Schedule 6 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended, and all other powers
enabling me in that behalf, ] HEREBY ORDER that Vale of White Horse District Council
will pay to Mr C Pugh the costs of the appeal proceedings limited to those costs incurred in
respect of the 2 unauthorised windows in the north-west elevation of the building, such
costs to be assessed in the Supreme Court Costs Office if not agreed. The proceedings
concerned an appeal under section 174 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as
amended against an enforcement notice issued by Vale of White Horse District Council
alleging the insertion of 2 unauthorised windows and the unauthorised extension of the
garage on land at No 10 Hids Copse Road, Cumnor Hill, Oxford OX2 9JJ and an appeal
under section 78 of the Act against the refusal of that Council to permit alterations,
extension and new vehicular access at the same property.

The applicant is now invited to submit to Vale of White Horse District Council, to whom a
copy of this decision has been sent, details of those costs with a view to reaching agreement
as to the amount. In the event that the parties cannot agree on the amount, a copy of the
guidance note on how to apply for a detailed assessment by the Supreme Court Costs Office
is enclosed.

John G Roberts

Inspectm: )

Page 25



Agenda Item 10

9002/60/€ | Paluld sBuLiesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

pue 8|0A2 ‘saoeds bupued Jed 4

oun 10 UOISINOI4 'SIel} WooIpaq | X uoneoldde
900z Sunr 8 Z PUE SIE} O0IPSQ Z X Z WO} Zr1L ¥IXO UE Jo [esnje
Buues 01 Auadoid papusixe pasodoid uoxQ vd aus 1sureby
90922 HESH JO UOISIAIP-QNS pUB UOISUIXd uopbuiqy [joubeq 9 Z
— Pamo||yy YLION opis Aa10ls om} Jo uonoaIg | peoy UONOOM 981 | NSIN B H MW ¢/¥056/04dV | 0€8.L11/S0/V/0cEN/ ALV S0'v0'8}
uoneoydde
NYL ¥1XO ue Jo [esnjal
90/€/2 uoxQ Vd1 ey} isureby
uopbuiqy (8
BupresH "S$9snoy gz pue sjuswyede 8AuQ |I18M|0D 2/ovLLL/ODaV | 86€61L/S0/V/0CLEA/ AV
90°'G'8} peq g X |g ‘siuswiede uollels 8dljod ayL P11 Ylim payui UUM pauIT - 6
— Pamo||yy YLION paq | X g} JO uondaig 0] Jusoelpy pueT 9p3 siap|ing -LOvVELL/O4AY | 918L11E/S0/V/0CEN/dJY S0'v0'cl
"sylom Alejjioue
. pue Buideospue| ‘sieo || uoneoydde
90'90°20 10} Bupiied  "SJEy WO0IPaq | X OVZ ¥1XO Ue Jo [esnje
Buueey € PUe sjel} paq g X ¥ Jo Buipiing uoxQ vd1 eyl isureby
900z Anp : Aalojs g Jo uonoalg Buljjemp uopbuigqy L
p€ — POMOJ Y UYLION payadelap Jo uoljowsqg peod pPIoXQ 9t 1 UeIlN JN €/1821/08V | S.¥.L11/S0/V/0CEN/ ALV S0'€0°€0
rré LEXO
uoxQ uoneoldde (o)
a sday usjup . 109pIa ue Jo [esnjay Y
90'9'02 sBulllomp 8]Ais 181eyd payoeiep uoidn Vd18us Jsureby o
98Iy} Jo uonoaig “abeseb pue peoy Buipeay plouly 49 ®))
pessiwsig yinos Buijlemp Buisixa jo uoljowaq eul|sely SIN pue X-2/096%/LdN | £86002/90/V/02CEN/dDV 90'€0'a
uoneoldde (A
9002°'t70°G0 "Buljjemp mau jo uonosig SV6 2IXO ue Jo |esnjal
‘Buljjemp Bunsixs 01 suonelaye uoxQ Vvd1 8ui lsureby
90°G0°80 Bulieay puB UOISUS]XJ "UOISUSIXd abejuep v
psssiwsig yinos Ao10}s 8|buls Jo uomjowsq juowisg g uosqiv HJIN 1/26¥81/NVM | 862/}1/50/V/0CLEN/ AV S0cvi
Z3ay ¥1X0
uoxQ uoneodde
9002°20°2e uopbuiqy ue Jo |esnjal
‘saoeds Buned uolAeiqg Vvd1 8u1 lsureby
90°80°S1 BulesH pue sabeseb yum sasnoy peoy uolin 0
passiwsig yinos paydelap 834y} Jo uondaig SYJO0pped 1se] Aey r sIN X-G2/Svy/vda | 89} LFHL/S0/V/0CLEN/ AV G0'1'9¢
uoxQ
. uopbuiqy uoneoydde
900C’€0’Le sybiay uoIN ue Jo [esnjoy
90°G0'80 aue ysejod Vvd1 8yl isuieby
§
HHESH ploI £
passiwsig yinos "sbuljjomp gg Jo uoioaIg Buike|d uoyin UeWIMINVIN | X-91/26/0L/TIN | 8206F1/S0/V/0CLEN/ AV S0'0L'6}
suolejuasaiday
uaua/Anbui
a1eq ol19nd ERIIETETEY
Q¥ U0ISI08(] By /BuliesH uswdojanag uoIeo0T Jue|joddy Buiuue|d | ©ouaisjal [eaddy a1eq vels

Sreaddy buiuue[d jo 1sM




9002/60/€ | Paluld sBuLiesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

paw.iljuod ue Jo |esnjal
aq 0} ajeq Vd 8y} isureby
90°60°L0 PI0JXQ ‘llIH 44
pamo|ly YHON BunesH "o6eseb ojdu} e Jo uoposig HnodJeH ‘uoleliH Yooligsie JN €/6829/IHN | 6/81}/S0/V/02LEN/ddY S0'6°'62
uolnjeodde
uopbuiqy ue Jo |esnjal
suonelussaiday ‘uojoiddy v oul 1sureby
90'v0've USHiM "SS900B PaISA0D apinoid ‘oue Aem|iN v
passiwsiqg YLION 0} yoJod uado ue jo uonoaIg ‘a|ppnd sqno | [|BUUOON I N V/LEL9V/1dVY | 016811/S0/V/0CEN/ ALY S0'6'ce
juejodde 1d6 2EXO0
0} papieme 9002 aunp 9 uoxQ uoneoldde ue
s1s0) abejuepp 10 UoneuIwIaeQ
BunesH "'sasnoy joysJeds UON 8y} 1sureby
90°20°20 Al J0 uonoalg "sbulpiing 10a1S 1S9 €
passiwsiq yinos Ww.e) Juepunpai Jo uolijowseq wieqd swoH | 8epsuolgr €/€2951/vVdS | 8£2002/90/V/02LEN/dDY 90°20°80
1re6 ¢tXo
uoxQ uoieoldde ue
9002 1290100 abejuep 10 UoneuIwIgeQ
90°80°€0 wh} PUE 01 siBoy aquI0o}aT] Pr1 | UON aus Isureby
Kunbu| o1gng ‘obpo ay] 1dooxoe Aiojeioqe] ale1sg Jouep Z N~
UMBIPYUM yinos . . sBulp|inq ||e jo uonijows equwioo}e] |  equodle 8yl | VO-£9//56/3H7T | S82611/90/3/02LEA/ADY Al
‘Juswdojanap )
Are|jloue pue Buideospue| (@)
9002 4990190 ‘Bunyied Jed ‘ssadoe 1r6 21X0 4y}
wbl PUE 0L pabueieay -abpo syl ul uoxQ uoneoldde ue o
(1@ ssej) Aupoey yyeay wnoo| abejuepp JO uoleuIWIBlRQ
90°80°€0 Annbuy a11qnd lo/pue (| SSE[D) Hun |ielel sibay aqui091e P¥1 | UON 8yl iueby
B Jo uoisinoud ‘asn (g9 sse|o) Aiojeioqe] ale1sg Jouep S
UMBIPYUM yinos [enuapisal Joj Juswdojanspay equiod}e] | 8quiodle 8yl X-29//G6/3H7 | €166 1L/S0/V/02 LEN/ddVY S02l's
uoneoidde
suoneluasaiday . 6 Ue 4O _mm:w@_
s UBIIM 6€ J0 uspre s49 €1X0O vd18yi Isureby
90'¥0°ct : 8y} ul mofeung e Jo uonoa.3g uopbuiqy b
pessiwsiq UUON "9snoyino Busixe Jo uomjows SS0J08JIYM 6E SHYM J8led £/G28S/LLM | 70981 L/S0/V/0ZLEN/DdY GO'LL'S)
SOS IXO
uoxQ
9002 YyoIen 2 pIoXO uoneoydde
"on0J) Jejdod uojbuiuusy ue Jo [esnjal
Bulieay Gg| 10 uonijowap Buimol|o} an0ID) vd1 8y} 1sureby
9062 SS800B MU B JO UoNeald Jejdod 681 - 6.1 sjue}nsuon /
pessiwsig YLoN % sbuljjamp g | Jo uopoaig JO leay 0] pueT pueT Ul | X-1/9Z0/L1/NIM | S68LLE/S0/V/02EN/ADY S0'¥0°8¢
"S9101S UIq
suolejuasaldeay
uanua/Annbui
a1eq ol19nd ERIVETETEY
® U0ISI09(] ealy /BuliesH wawdojanag uol1eo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|ld | ©ouaisjal [eaddy aleq uUels




9002/60/€ | Paluld sBuLiesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

suonelussa.iday ‘llemxoQ B €/LLELL/0DD | 928002/90/¥/02LEN/AAV
90'90'92 “UonuM (sueid pspuswy) JeaIn ‘8sin0n suiqqoy UHM payui UlM paxuI] — 4MN/0
— passiwsiqg YLION ) Buyjemp e jo uonosig jlon) uopbuuey HOSY IN | —/LLELV/OIDD | L28002/90/V/0C EA/AAVY 90°c’El
uoneoidde
ue Jo |esnjal
vd1 8y} isureby AMN/S
suolejussaidey N1L LNS 928002/90/V/0C LEA/ddV
UsHIM Syiom ‘uoxQ ‘uopbuiey S/LLELL/ODD B0
AJe|jjoue pue uoiepowwoooe ‘llemxoQ B ¥/LLELL/ODYD | L28002/90/¥/0CLEN/AAV
90°90°9¢ 1senb paje|al 85109 406 ojul Jealn ‘esuno) sulqqoy Ylm payui UHM payui] — 4MN/8
— passiwsig YHoN asnoy gnjo J|ob Jo uoisIeAU0D jlon) uopbuned HO® UN | —€/42EL1L/QDD | 928002/90/V/02EN/AAY 90CEl
Z19 €X0O
uoxQ
suolnejuasalda
o uopBuiqy
: "SuUOIjeJS]B PUB UOISUSIXD uoddiys 8
YHUOoN apis Aa10]s oM} B JO uonos.Ig 9s0|) Meyooy | ¢ uosiepuy JIN €0E6L/HVS | 9¥5102/90/V/02 LEN/ADV 90'G0°€e
uoneoidde
suoneluasaiday IN6 cXO UE 4O [ESnjel
eI ‘PIOJXO ‘loowe vd1 8yi 1sureby
90°20°t0 ’ ‘peOY Weysuiz 4MN/8
passiwsig UUON uolsusixe pesodoid | ‘uleg sueT je 8lg UoSMar d N 2/LLYLLINND | 962002/90/V/02LEN/ DAY 90e®
Ovs uoneoydde (QV]
P1XO ‘@lyspioxQ ue Jo |esnjal D
mco_umw% Lme%m Buyjjemp ‘uopbuiqy vd1 8yl 1sureby o
90'v°L¢ HM woolipaq ¢ X g Jo uondaig 199.1S 320 14 ©
— passiwsiqg YLION "sBuip|ingino jo uonijowag }8 JO Jeal O] puen P11 1ddd 8GE6L/09Y | SE.611/90/V/0CLEA/AAV 90 FDu.P
uoneoidde
ue Jo |esnjal
90/€/2 Vd1 ey} isureby
6
BupresH "S$9snoy £z pue sjuswyede 8AuQ [I18M|0D LOvLLL/O8Y | 9L8LLL/S0/V/0CLEN/ DY
90°6'8} peq z X g| ‘sjuswiede ‘uoiels adlj0d P11 Ylim payui UUM pajui - 8
— passiwsiqg YLION paq | X 8} Jo uondaig 8y} o} [pe puer 9p3 siap|ing -c/0v121/0aV | 86€611/S0/V/0CEN/ ALV SO'LLIC
uoneoydde
ue Jo |esnjal
suolnejuasalda
.chz_:s . Vd1 ey} isureby
90°€°2¢ . ‘Apnis ued woous Buluip uopbuleq ume|4 9
pamojly YUON Ved ojui abeJef jo uoisieauo) | ‘eAuq |I1Usd|0D 92 [ SIN B N 25061/V4D | €161 1L/S0/V/0ZLEN/DY GO’ LISl
SWLIIIUOD ‘Bunyed uoneoidde
W o .w e Jen -esodind 8210 (B) 1 g SSe|o ue Jo |esnjal
90°60°S0 q0191eqQ asn Joj sbuip|ing uswsasoe|dal Jo p1] seladold | vd1 8yl isuieby
— UMeIpyuM Buneoy uoI08J pue 82140 wieyBulp|ing uopbune ‘wJieq [el1o18WWOD 9
|eaddy YHoN . leanynouBe Bunsixe jo [erowsy | 96poT WweysapoIm WeYS3OIM 2/9699}/V4D | /8264 1/S0/V/0ZLEN/ DAY GO'LLE
uoneoidde
suolejuasaldeay
uanua/Annbui
aleq olgnd aoualsjal
® U0ISI09(] ealy /BuliesH wawdojanag uol1eo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|ld | ©ouaisjal [eaddy aleq uUels




9002/60/€ | Paluld sBuLiesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

(uoissiwgns-ay) (esnoH
[lemBuo- o1 Juaoelpe pue)
‘asnoH |lembBuoT pue mojebung
mau 8y} Joy Buibeseb Buipinoid
»o0|q abeseb payoelep

Nd} ¥1XO

suonelussaiday pue moebung wooipaq ‘uoxQ ‘uopbulqy
UsHlIM Inoj e Jo uonoa.g ‘abeleh ‘aueT UNO0SYLON 4.
YuUoN a|gnop bunsixe ysijoweq ‘9SNoH |[lembuo Aedwin v IN 91/21901/9aV | 920202/90/V/02LEN/ddV 90'L'Vve
(92 101d) uepieb 475 X0 ‘UoXO
suonelussaiday 0] SS800B MO||e 0} 8SBdlIels ‘UOJJOOMN ‘PEOY
UsHlIM [eulalxe jo uononisuod | ybis|sjessag ‘yed Agsng o N % 4.
UUON pue SI00p Youald Jo uole|[elsul | 1sinyiesq ‘9/ 10|d | NWeuusg v SSIN 09/200L/LLM | +€0202/90/V/0Z LEA/ddY 90°2°02
S08 INS
uoxQ
uopbuleq
suoneluasaiday -abeseb pue Buljjomp puepong
UL ® Jo uonoaiy -ebeseb pue playures payeYeMm W8
UUON asnoy Buyisixe jo uomjows abeno) esoy SIN B JN 2/89¥81/0N9 | ¥S8102/90/V/02LEA/AdY 90°2°01
UOISUBIX8 A8101S OM} MauU
B ylm aoe|dal pue uoISusIxa
suolejussalday Jeal Aalois a|buls Bunsixa 3dS LXO ‘PIoXO
USHUM ysijows( "juoJj 0} Uoisuaixa | ‘uojbuiuusy| ‘peoy pleuogoen 4.8 o
UUON Ael01s 8jbuls e jo uonos.g uojbuiuuey 90| malpuy JN LY L6 L/NIM | 27102/90/W/02 1 2EN/ddY 909N
()
paw.yuod 795 €1XO uopeoydde (@)
aq 0} aleq ‘uoxQ ‘uopbulqy ue Jo |esnjal (v
90°60°10 ‘yuombuo vd18yi isureby ol
— umelpyim BuuesH ‘aue siebbag 4MN/Y
|eaddy YLON Buijlemp e jo uonoaig ‘asnoH apiskepm pesY 81qged | X-+/289€H/OMT | 208002/90/V/0CEN/ AV 90'€0°€0
332 LIXO
wawdinbs Asejioue ‘peoy pIOXO uoneoydde
suonelussaiday pa1eIo0SSE pue Sjauiged ‘gn|o |[eqiooy ue Jo |esnjal
VNIV wawdinba paseq punoib yim paiun uopbuiqy Vvd1 8yl isuieby
9002°L'LE laylebol Jsew woos|s) uwn|od ‘Buuiolpy pue 4MN/L
— passiwsiqg YLION SYI0M]S3lIS WG'/| B JO uoljoal] AemybiH 1e sug P11 (MN) 20 ¢9¢6+/949Y | L16002/90/V/0CLEA/AAV 90'¢’Lc
4AMN/0
N1 NS 228002/90/V/0C LEA/ddV
suopejuasaiday ‘UoxQ ‘uopbune v/LLELL/ODD ® 4MN/8
USHUM Buideospuel pue ‘llemxoQ B €/L.€L1/00D | 928002/90/V/0CLEA/ddV
90°90°9¢ Bupyred seo ‘doysyiom ‘siajio} jealn ‘esino) sulqqoy Ylim payuI YUm payui] —4MN
— passiwsig YHON ‘woou uondaoai yjob maN jloo uopbue HO®Y UN | —G/LLELH/ODD | /5928002/V/0CEN/ AV 90°CEl
4MN/S
N4 NS 928002/90/V/0C LEA/ddV
‘uoxQ ‘uopbuied G/LLELL/ODYD B AMN/8
suolejuasaldeay
uanua/Annbui
a1eq ol19nd ERIVETETEY
® U0ISI09(] ealy /BuliesH wawdojanag uol1eo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|ld | ©ouaisjal [eaddy aleq uUels




9002/60/€ | Paluld sBuLiesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

"mojebunq auo Aaip|iyn ynws ue Jo |esnjay
sday usnup pue 8snoy auo JO UoI08le pue [UMOIS [ SIA PUY | VdT 9yl isureby L
yinos sbuip|ing uispow jo uonijowag ule4 mojjimung SmaylieN O JIN 8/09/¢}+/AHD | 88210¢/90/V/0CEN/ ALY 90'GO° LI
Z4d0 L1XO
uoxQ
sdos uenum 100pIQ uoieoidde
90'80°0t ’ uojiyo ue Jo [esnjay
19911S Ule\ QoeM | Vd18uiisureby 8
passiwsig yinos '9Snoy payadeiap e Jo uondalg Hnodisey SJIN PUE JN X-1/1S6LL/IHD | €0€102/90/V¥/0cC}EN/ddV 90'v0°9¢
1N8 ZNS
‘peoy uopbulieq uoxQ uoieoldde
90'LL°1Z oo ssaooe Aemybiy pasiney abejuepn ue Jo |esnjay
Buuesay -abenoo A1unod payoieyl MO|[_YD 1S9\ Vvd1 8yl 1suieby
MaU Jo uonoaig Buljjemp uollelS Mojieyn 0
yinos OJul jJueJNE}SAI JO UOISIBAUOD | BjHog Jayjes ayL loley @ 2Lv/61/HOM | 982102/90/V/02LEN/ DAY 90'v0'v2
arg ¢kxo
POWLIUOD (annoadsouay) uoxQ uoneoldde
50 01 518 ‘pung yue3 ue Aq papunolins abejuepn ue Jo [esnjay
£ q 01 e1eq Buipuels-pieH jo ease paipusH iseq vd1 8yi 1sureby
Jinbuy o1gnd
Ue 4O UOI}ONJISUOD 8y} pue peo. peoy Buipeay S
yinos S$S00B OBUUIE} JO UOONIISUOD SpuBsUSaIE) SIOM 1 01/S961/aH3 | 2.1 102/90/V/02LEN/ddV 90" 0@
Z3av vIXO ¢
uoxQ uoneoldde ()
(ennoadsouiay) "wuswdinba pue uopbuiqy ue Jo [esnjoy (@)
90°9°¢l Ainbuj o11gnd s[eusew ‘swall [einynoube-uou uolkeiq Vvd1 8yl 1suieby ©
10 abelo]s 1o} asn 0} ainynoube peoy UoHIN 4MN/9 o
NMVYHAHLIM yinos woJ4 pue| 1o} asn jo abueyy S¥o0pped jsej SIIBM 1 62/Sty/vda | 221102/90/V/02EA/ddV 90'¥0°0}
90'HH'22 359 €1XO uoneoldde
uoxQ ue Jo [esnjey
BuuesH ‘¥/88% 1 1/31S uoneoydde uopbuiqy vd1 8yi 1sureby
Jo suswabuelre Bunued UOlUBABIS 2z
yinos 8y} Aypow o} uoneolddy | Aemesne) 8yl GG do-00 HSO £/88% L 1/31S | 0¥0102/90/V/02LEA/ddY 90°€0'v2
1dL2ixXo uoneoidde
uoxQ ue Jo [esnjay
90°80°01 sdey usim abejuep vd18yi isureby
"9oug} uspieh Aep proaai SLIION v
pessiwsiq yinos e 10} uoljeoljdde eApoadsoliey 9SNOH MIAISB M -uojjeq J 4 JN €/9vVEL/INVM | 2001402/90/¥/02 LEN/ddV 90°€0°'S |
SHIOM [BUIBIXD
00SSE pue asnal‘sajoAdlq
10} UOISINOI] "SIeD uopbuiqy
aAjem] Joy Buppied yum siej) ‘peOY Weydsep
0lpN}s pue WOo0IPaQg OM] B U0 ‘sa[0A21010|\ ]
BuuesH 1 jo Buisudwoo juswdojensp uopbuiqy sjuawdojanag 4MN/2
UUON [enuapisal Aa1ols no4 0] Jusdelpe pueT uolpe ¥0561/949V | 266102/90/V/02 LEA/ddV 90°2'82
suolejuasaldeay
uanua/Annbui
a1eq ol19nd ERIVETETEY
® U0ISI09(] ealy /BuliesH wawdojanag uol1eo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|ld | ©ouaisjal [eaddy aleq uUels




9002/60/€ | Paluld sBuLiesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

a10opJey jo BuiAe| ay; Buiajoaul uolfeiqg
Q012 aoe|d uaye] sey wawdojanap peoy [N
[euonelado uoissiwiad Buluue|d I UolAelq 8
UMBIPYIA yinog Ainbuj o19nd Inoyum jsurebe Emgmomozw S3o0pped 1se3 SlIleM 1IN 3-/2/Svv/vdad | 15€002/50/0/02 LEA/ddY GO0k ZL
‘apeJe
9y} 0] uoisualxe pasuoyineun
90°8'1¢ puB SMOPUIM pasloyineun
OM] JO UOIlJaSUI JO suolelado
90°Lv Buipjing uoissiwiad Buiuue|d
passiwsip noyim isurebe Juswaoiojug
Juswaioyug Bunesy "(1/28081/WND
[eaosdde 03 Juswpuaswy) e
passiwsip SS800E JB|NJIYaA MaU [IIH Jouwnd 3-€/28081L/NND | ¥¥2611/S0/V/02LEN/AdY
ued panoidde pue uoIsusjxa ‘suoljelsle 10} peoy /
Hed Buluueld YHLON uoneolidde sAoadsosiel Led asdo) spiH 01 ybnd 0 JN 2/28081/NND | £08002/90/0/02 LEA/ddY 902’8l
vré 21X0
uoxQ uoneoldde
sdoy UsnLM -oxauue/abe.eb Jusweaoe|dal abejuepn ue Jo [esnjoy
JO uoi}dai3 .mxmccm\mmm\_mm peoy uolsqd| cowQEoc._. Vd1 9yl wmc_mm/\ 4G
yinog Bunsixs jo uojowsq [N weH SIN pue JN L/EYL9L/NYM | S2€202/90/V/02 LEA/ddY 90'60°90
‘JyBlupiw o} wdy |
>m8m3ﬁ>9 Aepung EM wey XV8 Z21XO o ~—
0] W epinies pue Aepu uox uoneoydde
sdey usnim 0l mmvcv_z @m_cmaw ME bc%xw_ m@mucm% ue jo _mmﬂ_:mm w
0} g UOHIPUOD €/8098/NVM 100118 Dzeb¥0D | Vd1 8yl isureby 4MN/6 @)
yinos uoissiwiad Bujuued jo uoieep piojbulie M 0 SeMeA 6/8098/NVM | 121202/90/¥/02LEN/ddY 90'80'(3
018 /NS o
uoxp
uopbuleq uoneoydde
sdey usHiM aleA ue Jo [esnjoy
"Jawiiop dyL U] piojuels vd1 8yi 1sureby 4M6
yinos MOIQRAS YlIM UOISIBAUOD 0T usain yoinyo g Moopesd sIN | g71-€/20Lv1/VLS | 606102/90/3/02 LEA/ DY 90'20°/LL
uoxp
pawLiju0d abejuepp uoneoydde
aq 0} aleq peoy mojleyn ue Jo [esnjay
BuuesH "S840 sjosliyole loda@ HMOA vd1 8yl isureby 6
yinos 0} ureq BulsIxd JO UOISIBAUOD alsoddQ puer poomJeH dHg I/12681/HO3 | 22£102/90/v/02LEN/ddV 90'90°10
436 21XO uoneoydde
‘60° uox ue JO |esnjo
206090 sda1 ushum %ﬁ%% sureH | vd1 %5 _Hmc_mow 49
passiwsiq yinog "UOISUBIX® J00j 18il4 | 8S0|Q 8uInoglp g SIN pue JN €826 1/NVM | 205 102/90/¥/02LEN/ddY 90'S0°81
OX6 2LXO
uoxQp
abeuepp uoneoldde
suolejuasaldeay
uanua/Annbui
aleq a11gnd ERIEIEIEY
® U0ISI09(] ealy /BuliesH wawdojanag uol1eo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|ld | ©ouaisjal [eaddy aleq uUels




9002/60/€ | Paluld sBuLiesH pue sauinbuj o1jgnd

Al
(4]
()
sBuliesH pue sauinbuj o11gnd Buiwooyuo4 J0 1SI\S9INPaYIS 98 IWWOD\UIWPY\D O
uopbuiqy (O
90°2°12 suonelussaiday asnoy-Buijjemp e Jo uondale | peoy auiNquimg 9 186002 o
passiwsig UUON UsM ay} Jsurebe Juswaoiojug jo uspieb Jeay AejeH S 1 3-50€61/958V /90/0/02 LEN/ddV 90°¢°€2
1awdinba pue sjeuslew ‘sway| [[8MX0)) 1ealn)
suonelussalday ‘olBe-uou Jo abelols ay} Joj asn peoy ||amxo0D
USHUM 0} ain}noube wolj puel Jo asn 9SNOH [[oMXx0D) | 8)009-A8|sS0ID) £1/6002
YLION J0 8bueyo Jsurebe Juswadiojuy 4O YInos puen piAeq JN | 3-9/5/281/009 /90/0/0¢ }EN/ddVY 90°€'6
rdo X0
uojiyo
90°9°Sl abpsH ybiH e Buiuisouod MOY yinos uoibuljen
passiwsiq yinos 9OIJON [eIpawaYy e jsuieby spugjumoq N SIN N FHH 1L H/90/HH/ddVY 9020’8
"S9[0IYdA
J0 abeio1s pue Buyied Buipnjoul
wswdinbs pue sjeusiew ‘swall
[eanynoube-uou jo abe.ols
Aunbuy o1jang 0} ainynoube Joj asn wolj asn Org ZLXO
pauinolpy j0 abueyd uoissiwiad buluued paJpusH ise] 615£002
yinos Inoym jsureBe Juswadiojug spuesuaain SIIBM TN 3-//5961/3H3 /G0/0/02 LE/ddV GO'0LLL
%00.q |[IN SSo.oe abpuq
919J0U0J B JO UOI}ONJISU0d pue Z3ay ¥1XO
suolejuasaldeay
uanua/Annbui
a1eq ol19nd ERIVETETEY
® U0ISI09(] ealy /BuliesH wawdojanag uol1eo0T Juejjoddy Buiuue|ld | ©ouaisjal [eaddy aleq uUels




Agenda ltem 11

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 73/06

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

3.0

4.0

4.1

4.2

Wards Affected — Sutton Courtenay & Appleford

REPORT OF THE LANDSCAPE OFFICER (ARBORICULTURE)
TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
25 SEPTEMBER 2006

Tree Preservation Order (Sutton Courtenay) No. 4 2006

Introduction and Report Summary

Following an application to carry out works in a Conservation Area received on 1% February 2006
at 2 The Green, Sutton Courtenay the site was inspected to see if the works were appropriate.
Four trees in the garden were to be felled, including an early mature walnut tree, and one
sycamore was to be pollarded. A letter of objection was received from Sutton Courtenay Parish
Council asking that the walnut should remain. Of the trees in the garden the walnut has the most
merit and will soon develop into a tree that can be clearly seen by the public and be an asset to
the Conservation Area therefore it was decided to protect it with a TPO. A map showing the
location of the walnut tree is attached as an Appendix.

An objection was received to the order from the resident Mrs. J Wilkinson.

The contact officer for this report is George Reade, Landscape Officer (Arboriculture) 01235
520202 x 504.

Recommendations

that the Order be confirmed.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

This report relates to the Council’s Vision in that it supports objectives A,D and G.

Background Information

Summary of objections

The tree takes all the light to the detriment of surrounding fruit trees.

The walnut leaves sour the land and cannot be rotted down in the compost.
Squirrels cause a mess when eating the nuts in July /August.

The tree makes growing vegetables difficult in the garden.

LN

Officers Comments

This walnut, along with a similar size red horse chestnut in the garden of 7 The Green, Sutton
Courtenay protected by a TPO in June of this year, will form an important part of the treescape of
Sutton Courtenay in the near future. It is important to have a succession in the age structure of a
population of trees such as the one in this village.

The objections to this order show the tree to be inconvenient but with the permission given to
remove and pollard the other trees in the garden its problems will get less. | do not believe they
are good enough reasons to remove the tree.

GEORGE READE
LANDSCAPE OFFICER (ARBORICULTURE)

STEVE BISHOP
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Page 33



APPENDIX
/

R

1n07)
5,0k

ALY LeMg

(Hd)
UBMS &)

by clagt
GO
/

// PEA
L
. / /’
/
,/ \/

81

~Aeuanuno)
N

f‘/




Agenda ltem 12

CUM/95/5 — D Hackett

Construction of two storey detached house with car port and outbuilding to rear (Revision to
permission CUM/95/3).

205A Cumnor Hill, Oxford.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

4.2

5.0

5.1

5.2

Report 73/06

The Proposal

The application site is part of the former residential plot containing a house known as 205A
Cumnor Hill. In October 2005, planning permission was granted for the demolition of the
existing house and the construction of two houses in a tandem layout (ref CUM/95/3). The
approved block plan is in Appendix 1. This new application is to modify the permission for the
house at the rear by adding a linked car port to the front of the house and a detached
outbuilding in the back garden. The car port would be 5 metres high and the outbuilding would
be 4 metres high. Extracts from the plans are in Appendix 2.

To the west of the application site is a new development of 5 detached dwellings by Rectory
Homes on the former site of 207 Cumnor Hill, which is nearing completion. To the east are two
houses in tandem formation known as 203 and 205 Cumnor Hill. The south boundary of the
application site is the boundary of the Green Belt.

The application comes to Committee because of an objection from Cumnor Parish Council.

Planning History

As in Section 1 above.

Planning Policies

Policies DC1, DC5 and DC9 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011 require all
new development to be acceptable in terms of design (including visual impact), impact on
neighbours and highway safety.

Consultations

Cumnor Parish Council has the following objection — “The Council considers that the car port
would adversely affect the roof line. Although the Council would not be opposed to a garden
shed, the size of the proposed outbuilding does appear to be excessive for a site on the edge
of the Green Belt.”

County Engineer — no objection subject to conditions.

Officer Comments

The extant permission for the house represents the fall-back position against which this new
proposal needs to be assessed. Members therefore need to consider whether the proposed
amendments cause harm in terms of design, impact on neighbours or highway safety. With
regard to design and visual impact, the proposed car port would be set back some 40 metres
from the road and this, in combination with its relatively low height, means it would not be so
visible as to cause harm to the locality. The proposed outbuilding would be in the back garden
and would lie some 25 metres from the Green Belt boundary. Officers disagree with the Parish
Council and do not consider the size of the proposal to be excessive in terms of what could be
reasonably expected for a domestic outbuilding. It would be 10m long by 6 m wide, which is
the size of a double garage and small workshop.

The potential impact on neighbours is also minimised by the single storey nature of both
proposed amendments. The closest dwelling to the proposed car port is Plot 2 on the
adjoining Rectory Homes development. The front of the new house on Plot 2 would lie 10
metres away from the side wall of the car port. Given that the eaves of the proposed car port

Page 35



would lie just above the intervening boundary hedge, and that the roof would slope away from
this boundary, the impact on the outlook from the front of the new dwelling is considered
acceptable. The proposed outbuilding would lie alongside the large back garden of No 205
and would lie some 15 metres from the house on this plot. The impact on this property is also
considered acceptable.

5.3  Turning to highway safety, the proposed dwelling would be accessed via a shared drive used
by the residents of No 205. The extant planning permission for the house includes an integral
double garage. The proposed car port would provide parking for 2 additional cars, and would
not impinge on the turning area. Thus there should be no adverse impact on highway safety or
on public safety on the shared drive. However, to ensure that the turning area remains free for
use, Officers consider permitted development rights to convert both the garage and car port to
accommodation should be removed (Condition 5 below). The County Engineer raises no
objections subject to this and other conditions

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 Permission subject to the following conditions:-
1. TL1  Time Limit — Full Application
2. MC2 Submission of Materials (Samples)
3. HY24 Car Park Layout (Dwelling)
4. HY16 Turning space in accordance with Specified Plan
5. RE14 Garage Accommodation
6. RE7  Submission of Boundary Details

7. The first floor en-suite window on the west elevation shall be top hung only and shall
be first fitted, and thereafter permanently maintained with, obscure glazing

8. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995, no additional window or rooflight shall be inserted into the
west or east elevation of the dwelling hereby permitted without the prior grant of
planning permission.

Report 73/06 Page 36



APPENDIX 1

Architecton) Services

PAUL BLAKE DESIGN
"

he B wAckerT

SITE PLAN .
r‘mxauoozszz ™
cum /%‘/3

cumiar)s

Page 37



BEPOSITANED  BMINBARY

el

i

]

a‘df &fcppﬁ | \

1| ko,

RECENTIM  APPROED owempmem
OF 5N OETACHED bweuuuqs

TWO STOREY
Bveling

PRENICUS

0%

<0 OXFORD.

EXISTING  EHICULAE.  DCCESS

CUMNOR. HILL

DWELLING.

-C E’leﬂH(r

VeERlCUWAL
ACLESC

APPENDIX 2

SITE PLAN .
f’:.m;. HACKETT

DRAWINIEaSt
121100 2 6 * | LOCSTION PLaN 1~2500
‘ b Z SITE PLAN 11250
" ¢ D GLEVASTIONS RLANS 12100 Scale Date Drawn by
1:220 l AVG. 05 | P&
Qb'\llsla\\s -

Job Title

PROPOSED CARRPORT
ELTEN SO

™ AND
DETACHED OUTEBUIL.ODING -
PLot 1,
205 'A CUMNOR, HILL

X2 OPJ.

PAUL BLAKE DESIGN

Architectural Services:

43 Cherty Close, Kidfington, Oxon, OXS tHJ.
Telophone and Fax: 01865 371223

E-Mail: Fuulblukedutqn@blmumllm
schepule. o

A ARUL 0 CARPORT AND OUTRILBING ADDED

o(o\w’.““:\\R’L
w G\S >

JL: (31100 :6: 20

A'"ﬂ




— ! SN 2FS

=0 TEANTDRYTOS

bl

1sa S HL0OS < , 5
=9 14044V Qasodoad oo
20w 90 Y| ¥ 1
N -1 SMNOIS INTA = e Py ma——— T =
X P ey 7 =
— \\?,sm BN B - ﬁ%ﬁZS@ 7
D LI 4 - MNSRT e B
N . o e TN —— - N
E - drvg =
o = / = g
P dmz—T] » - \\
< S = — e =
= e = N
=7 d Delrn '
S e
Doyl daNrYLs - FPAACANITA »
SUADVINOYEE DN o blearZan ™
(]
TN RV NP @ doog o
—syrodddy ) al 7w (1Y)
— SRS Dl
sva o S0Z oy wozd  FAS
e seses  in s " = = = -
- T W z =T _ @ il o~ o da warvadort | 47
| ) | ¢ ; S ————— S o
lnArnos 5 , / Al ﬂw | b
% w i I
YAHASD —r . ]
eadond © o / ———— — ——
A2 - DN G
S - \‘ e gy odd bl f\\\
| =1 A=
= — 7 7 ANWVIHD QL —
N - —— —] o dia Tirp2iEoH =
] / 7 arsy NoAdy ava) —




APPENDIX 2

NV YO T NNV
‘A8 .oZ.m\.D—

Jﬁ.uf LLL O =

. [
0011 FWEB e p
2d | So0z N | o0t NI MR LY QaHovLad ° -
Aq umeiq s1eq sjeog G.DM,&QN@ uq A 8 ) /\
|
.
‘wodjsweiuna@ubisspavelained e - 3 | f N
£2ZL/8 §9810 (Xxed pue auoydsia] “ P
THL SXO 'uoxQ 'uoiBuipny 'es0id Ayl £ : _ \
PFWl DUS e S TROITNATA ‘ )
: KoY
S821AI8S |BIN}DBUYIIY DINKFAYTE Q@rSAS o BZES > \,
NOIS3a IMVg TNvd @Bl WA 2 xo2 w
‘ S Av v | _ ,M
Ldo zx0 OV O21hg LhO e
Ao XO M PR ﬁ
T HONWND ¥ 502 AN _ m
{ ¢
BN
TENKNNALNO QAHDVILAT ANY LSO Hires INodd 2sam/ izoN aars |/ mc
NOBWNALKS  LAcddrD assQdodd] )
T 7 — = ¢ (O
apiy qor Pt N
— | — oA
o =1 =RE= =
LiarovH 'Q 2w H=ml==1l== E b
Lkl ) s K
A
) 10d —— —

Qi:l FHd s SrLsIhYY 2 T
05721 NG S 79 "
W%z EAd T | g OOUE

Ry SINIIVRCYSIES VIR QINSATS S

LSO HA0S QS




Agenda Item 13

CUM/5932/3-X — Mr & Mrs K A Joynson
Demolition of existing dwelling and garage. Erection of two detached dwellings with double
garages.

CUM/5932/4-X — Jen Joynson

Demolition of existing garage. Erection of one four bedroom detached dwelling and two
double garages.

98 Oxford Road, Cumnor.

1.0  The Proposal

1.1 These applications seek outline planning permission to erect a new dwelling in the rear
garden. They are two alternative schemes on the site, the first of which also seeks to
demolish the existing dwelling and erect a new detached dwelling in its place. The second
seeks to retain the existing dwelling.

1.2 On a procedural matter, since the 10" August 2006 further elements of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 have come into force, where the categories for reserved
matters have been changed to the following: access, appearance, landscaping, layout and
scale.

1.3 As these applications were submitted prior to the 10" August, the old criteria of siting, means
of access, external appearance, landscaping and design have been addressed by the
applicants, with means of access and siting being due for consideration with the rest being the
‘reserved’ matters. Under the new planning regime, these translate to access and layout
being due for consideration under this application with appearance, landscaping and scale
being the new ‘reserved’ matters.

1.4 A copy of the plans showing the siting of the proposed dwellings on the first application, and
the location of the vehicular access is attached at Appendix 1.

1.5 A copy of the plans showing the siting of the proposed dwelling to the rear in the second
application, and the location of the vehicular access is attached at Appendix 2.

1.6 The property lies on the north side of Oxford Road and is bounded by dwellings to the east
and west, with an agricultural access running along the immediate western boundary
separating the gardens of Nos. 98 and 100 and providing access to the fields to the north
(rear).

1.7 The applications have been referred to Committee because several letters of objection have
been received.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 In 1981, planning permission was granted for extensions and alterations to the existing
dwelling. A further permission was granted in 1984 for more alterations to provide bay
windows to the dwelling.

2.2  An application to demolish the existing dwelling and replace it with three dwellings was
withdrawn in July 2006.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011
Policy GS5 (making efficient use of land and buildings) seeks to promote the efficient re-use of
previously developed / unused land and buildings within settlements, provided there is no
conflict with other policies in the Local Plan.

Report 73/06

Page 41



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

Report 73/06

Policy H11 (development in the larger villages) enables new housing development within the
built-up areas of the larger villages such as Cumnor, provided the scale, mass, layout, and
design of the new dwellings would not materially harm the form, structure or character of the
settlement, and does not involve the loss of facilities important to the local community (i.e.
formal / informal open space).

Policies DC1, DC5, DC6, and DC9 (quality of new development policies) are relevant and
seek to ensure that all new development is of a high standard of design / landscaping, does
not cause harm to the amenity of neighbours, and is acceptable in terms of highway safety.

PPG3, “Housing”, is also relevant and explains the presumption in favour of developing
previously developed sites within urban areas for housing ahead of green field sites, and
making the most efficient use of land.

Consultations

Cumnor Parish Council had not responded at the time of writing this report. Any response will
be reported at the Meeting.

County Engineer — No objections subject to conditions.
Drainage Engineer — No objections subject to a condition requesting further details.

Seven letters of objection have been received from local residents on CUM/5932/3-X and five
letters of objection on CUM/5932/4-X. These are summarised below:

The additional dwelling to the rear will be visually intrusive and out of keeping.

The proposal will result in the removal of trees.

The proposal creates a precedent for other undesirable back land development.

Oxford Road is a narrow one-way street that suffers from considerable congestion at peak
times, due to the school run and deliveries to nearby shops. A new dwelling will add to
this.

e The driveway joins Oxford Road at a busy junction on a sharp bend with limited visibility.
Additional traffic from this development would thus be dangerous.

Demolition of the existing property will spoil the character of the area.

The new dwelling should be single storey only.

The new dwelling will overlook neighbouring houses and gardens.

A dwelling to the rear will create further light pollution and will disrupt local wildlife.

The infilling of properties and the destruction of gardens is out of character with Cumnor
Village.

Officer Comments

The main issues in both applications are considered to be 1) the impact on the character and
appearance of the area, 2) the impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties, 3) the
safety of the access and parking arrangements, and 4) precedent.

On the first issue, the proposed demolition of the existing dwelling and the building of two new
two-storey dwellings on this site are considered acceptable. Your Officers consider that the
footprint of the new units proposed and their proposed siting are in keeping with other two
storey properties in the locality. There is sufficient private amenity space for both proposed
dwellings that is similar in size to other properties in the locality and, together with the existing
boundary fences, walls and landscaping on the site, the new dwellings will not be harmful to
the immediate locality. Your officers also consider that the alternative scheme to retain the
existing dwelling and build a new dwelling to the rear is acceptable for these reasons.

Turning to the second issue, the potential harm to neighbours, your Officers consider that Nos.
96 and 100 Oxford Road are the properties most affected by the provision of a new dwelling to

Page 42



the rear. In terms of privacy, the siting of this new dwelling is such that direct overlooking of
No. 96 will not occur. The access drive to this new dwelling is also considered acceptable,
being no different to the current access serving the garage of No. 98. The impact on No. 100
is considered acceptable in the light of the relationship it has with the existing dwelling at No
98 and the agricultural access that separates the two sites. The replacement dwelling will not
change this. There is also considered to be no adverse impact from the new dwelling to the
rear on No. 100 given that the overall distance between the new dwelling and No 100 is
approximately 35 metres.

54 On the issue of parking and access, the proposed arrangements are considered acceptable.
The parking provision shown of 2 garage spaces and 2 spaces for each dwelling are
considered to be sufficient in this location. Furthermore, the County Engineer has no objection
to the proposal in terms of using the existing access.

5.5  With regard to precedent, whilst this can be material where other sites possibly suitable for
similar development can be identified in the locality, Members will be aware that each proposal
must be considered on its own merits. In this case, there are other potential sites in the
vicinity that could be the subject of a similar proposal. However, given the thrust of
Government guidance on new housing, particularly in terms of making more efficient use of
land within settlements, Officers consider that the issue of precedent is not such as to warrant
refusal of these proposals.

6.0 Recommendation

6.1 That planning permission CUM/5932/3-X be granted subject to the following conditions:

1. TL2 Time Limit — outline application

2. OL3 Outline condition (excluding layout and access)

3. RE14 Garage accommodation

4. RE7 Boundary details

5. HY3 Access in accordance with specified plan

6. RE3 Restriction on alterations and extensions to dwelling
7. LS4 landscaping scheme

8. RE8 — Drainage details (surface water and foul sewage)
9. HY16 — Turning space in accordance with specified plan

6.2  That planning permission CUM/5932/4-X be granted subject to the following conditions:
1. TL2 Time Limit — outline application
2. OL3 Outline condition (excluding layout and access)

3. RE14 Garage accommodation

4. RE7 Boundary details

5. HY3 Access in accordance with specified plan

6. RES3 Restriction on alterations and extensions to dwelling
Report 73/06

Page 43



7. LS4 landscaping scheme

8. RE8 — Drainage details (surface water and foul sewage)
9. HY16 — Turning space in accordance with specified plan
Report 73/06

Page 44



APPENDIX 1




LOCAT fC)N PLAN VALE OF WHITE HORSE

DISTRICT COUNCIL

scALE 11250 REC'D 07 AUG 20068
/ COREQRATE POSTAL
C U M NQ Rh ;’, RUQUST;Q% - 7 SERVICES-5
APPENDIX 2

Page Bms4 %/LH‘



SITEvLRN

I =500 , N
["' PROPOSED NEW ‘

RoORAD ,'/‘, o N NEIGHBovRING

VALE OF WK
DISTRICTC

rECD 02 AUG 2008

CORPORATE POSTAL
SERVICES - 5

EXISTING ACESS .
RETRINED BUT WIDTH ToO N
SATISEY THE REQUIRE RENTS

*» CUMNOR | AugUST 200K

GF MGHWAYS PEPT -

Isage 47 3~
M /sqqa% G4 —<



Agenda ltem 14

SAH/19660/1 — Sweetcroft Homes Ltd.
Variation of condition 3 to SAH/19660 — erection of replacement dwelling. The Orchard, 76
Honeybottom Lane, Dry Sandford.

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Report 73/06

The Proposal

This application seeks planning permission to vary a condition attached to a planning
permission for a replacement dwelling within the Green Belt. Planning permission was
granted under delegated authority for the replacement dwelling on 1 August 2006. Condition 3
removed in their entirety permitted development rights that would normally be available to
such a property.

The application seeks to vary condition 3 in order to allow the applicant to implement their
permitted development rights for outbuildings, garages and other such structures within the
garden of the property without the need to keep applying to the Council for consent. The
application is not seeking the complete removal of the condition, and the condition as varied
would still prevent any permitted development extension to the dwelling as was originally
intended.

A copy of the plan showing the location of the proposed dwelling is attached at Appendix 1.

The application has been referred to Committee because the view of Saint Helen Without
Parish Council differs from the recommendation.

Planning History

As above in section 1.0.

Planning Policies

Vale of White Horse Local Plan 2011

Policy GS3 (Green Belt) confirms that development will only be permitted if it does not conflict
with the purposes of including land in the Green Belt and it preserves its openness and the
special character of Oxford and its landscape setting. It goes on to specify those
developments that would be considered to be appropriate subject to size criteria.

Policy GS6 (making efficient use of land and buildings outside settlements) states that the
redevelopment of buildings will only be permitted subject to certain criteria, one of which is
where redevelopment is for a new dwelling which replaces an existing dwelling on a one for
one basis subject to the size limits set out in Policy GS3.

The advice in PPG2, ‘Green Belts’, confirms that there is a presumption against inappropriate
development in the Green Belt which, by definition, is harmful, and should only be permitted if
it is justified by ‘very special circumstances’.

Under advice contained in Circular 11/95 — ‘The use of conditions in Planning Permissions’, “it
is possible, exceptionally, to impose conditions to restrict further development which would
normally be permitted by the General Permitted Development Order” (paragraph 86, Annex
A). However it is confirmed that “the General Permitted Development Order is designed to
give a freedom from detailed control which will be acceptable in the majority of cases. Save
for exceptional circumstances, conditions should not be imposed which restrict permitted
development rights. The Secretary of State would regard such conditions as unreasonable
unless there was clear evidence that the uses (i.e. the classes of development in the GPDO)
excluded would have serious adverse effects on amenity or the environment, and that the
planning condition would serve a clear planning purpose” (paragraph 87, Annex A).

Page 48



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

Report 73/06

Consultations

Saint Helen Without Parish Council has objected to the application “in order to maintain the
open character of the Green Belt”.

Officer Comments

In imposing the original condition, Officers sought to restrict extensions to the replacement
dwelling house as it represented a 40% increase over the volume of the existing, in line with
the policy restriction under Policy GS3. The general condition, however, also restricted
permitted development rights on outbuildings and other structures within the garden.

In assessing the request for a variation to make the condition specific to restricting extensions
to the dwelling, Officers consider that it is not unreasonable to vary the condition in this way to
allow outbuildings etc. Other properties nearby enjoy these rights and there is no policy
requirement to restrict these rights in terms of protecting the openness of the Green Belt.
Furthermore, in the light of advice contained in Circular 11/95, it would be likely that the
applicant would stand a good chance of success on appeal should the application be refused.
The key issue of removing the right to extend the dwelling would remain however as there is a
clear and precise need to uphold the Policy GS3 limitations.

Recommendation

That condition 3 of SAH/19660 be varied as follows:

1. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development Order 1995) (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order), there
shall be no extension to the dwelling hereby permitted without the prior grant of
planning permission.

REASON: The replacement dwelling in the Oxford Green Belt represents a 40%
increase over the existing dwelling which complies with Policy GS3 of the adopted
Local Plan. However, any further proposed extension to the property would exceed
this limit to the detriment of preserving the openness of the Oxford Green Belt and to
those purposes for including land within it. (Policy GS3 of the adopted Local Plan).

Page 49



LTTVTH I 00T Wnbay y) U0 papind 30 Ap W20é-5r000 Supmes

v Nom-mvoodoc mvcmm
NV1d NOILVI01 8 SuS
NV1d LIS 03S040¥d anoip
Sumop| - 90.NAT
o
Q171 SIWOH 140¥DL13IMS | 052L:1 005°L
R o8
.//olJ/////&W
. l/r/&/”/ﬂﬁ/ﬂ/oy

w 0§ = 0054
wsL =052l
W oL = 005:1
w21 = 0024
Wwg =001
we=os'h

h |

NOGONISY ‘GYO4ONVS A¥GINVI WOLLOG AINOH

‘0¥VHIY0 FHL INITIIMA INIWIDV143¥ 035040Yd
1D30M

9866£859810 71 EEXO ‘NOXO “Awioayp ‘pooy y2unyD 0/ ‘otpaig ey]

diyssaupnd YO NOSYIANY oyl

PopuLID Suls Sufaw posodesy Py oA PUS Uy OQ///YL ¥ AN

(0SZ1:1) Nv1d NOILYIO

\=

povjovei 553000 Bujsom

(00S:1) NV1d 3LIS

APPENDIX 1

Page 50



Agenda ltem 15

WAN/19629 — Mr & Mrs Andreski

Flat roof extension to rear for additional kitchen space, utility room & wc/shower room. Single
storey extension to the side for additional living space.

78 Hamfield, Wantage.

1.0 The Proposal

1.1 This application seeks planning permission for a flat roof single storey rear extension on the
north elevation of the property measuring 3.7 metres wide by 4.0 metres deep, with a roof height
of 2.8 metres. Attached to this extension, also on the rear elevation, it is proposed to construct a
conservatory 2.4 metres wide and 4.0 metres deep, with a roof sloping away from the boundary
of the attached property (No.77) and a ridge height of 2.8 metres. On the side (east) elevation
of the property, it is proposed to erect a single storey extension measuring 2 metres wide and
5.4 metres long, with an eaves height of 2.5 metres, and a ridge height of 4.1 metres. The
proposed rear extension has been amended and reduced in length to comply with the Council’s
House Extensions Design Guide. The application drawings and the site plan are at Appendix 1.

1.2  This application comes to Committee at the request of the Local Member, Councillor Joyce
Hutchinson.

2.0 Planning History

2.1 There is no planning history for the property.

3.0 Planning Policies

3.1 Policy H24 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for extensions to existing
dwellings provided various criteria are satisfactory, including; i) the impact on the character and
appearance of the area as a whole, ii) the impact on the amenities of neighbouring properties in
terms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing, and iii) whether adequate off-street parking,
turning space and garden space remain.

3.2 Policies DC1 and DC9 of the adopted Local Plan refer to the design of new development and
the impact on neighbouring properties.

4.0 Consultations

4.1 Wantage Town Council has ‘No objections’ to the proposal.

4.2  The County Engineer raises no objection.

4.3 One letter of concern has been received from the occupants of 79 Hamfield, raising the issue of
loss of light to their kitchen.

5.0 Officer Comments

5.1 The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the street scene and the
potential impact on neighbouring properties. As there is currently no off-street parking on site,
the proposed side extension will not result in the loss of any parking space.

5.2 In respect to the impact on the street scene, your Officers’ consider that the proposed side
extension would not adversely affect the character and appearance of the area.

5.3 In addition, given the orientation of neighbouring properties, it is not felt that the proposed single

Report 73/06

Page 51



6.0

6.1

storey extensions would harm the amenities of neighbouring properties in respect of
overshadowing. The existing kitchen window to No. 79 is situated behind an outbuilding which
straddles the boundary between No. 78 and No. 79, with light to this kitchen already being
restricted not only because of this outbuilding, but also by an extension erected on the west
elevation of No. 79. The proposed rear extension (ignoring the existing outbuilding) would be
situated 5.5 metres away from No. 79’s kitchen window, with the proposed side extension
(ignoring the existing extension on No. 79) being located 6.5 metres from the same window.
The block plan included in Appendix 1 shows the positions of the aforementioned outbuilding,
the side extension and the kitchen window at No. 79. Although there will be some impact on No.
79 in terms of loss of light to the kitchen, this would be minimal and would not warrant refusal.
Considering the positions of the windows in the proposed extensions, there would be no
overlooking of neighbouring properties. In order to prevent potential overlooking in the future
the removal of permitted development rights for the insertion of new windows in the west
elevation should be conditioned (see Condition 3 below).

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted, subject to the following conditions:-

1. TL1 Time Limit — full application.

2. RE1 Matching Materials.

3. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that order) no windows
shall be inserted in the west elevation of the development hereby permitted without the

prior grant of planning permission.

4. MC20 Amended Plans.

Report 73/06

Page 52



53_\33

80
edg Buiar] Joj uoisuelxg epis Aaio}s ejbuls e puy.

"WOOY JOMOYS / DM PUE L
[EUORIPPY 10} 120Y O} :o.a:&xmmﬁw@ Mm ww%%%%gwx

8DejueM - pleyuwieH 8/

€ - STOIAdIS
VISOd ALVEOIIO0D

o 10 8 T a.
TIONNOR JOondLsIa
SHOH ELIHMATY.

AR v

0S¢l - L 9/eods

uojedoT 9IS

T

RO

APPENDIX 1

uyu IJ




62 94) [ oym

8oeds Buinry Joj uosus)xg epis Aalols eibuls e puy
"WOOY 18MOYS / DM pue ooy AN ‘eoeds usyoini
[eUOHIDPY 10f 488y O] UOISUBIXT JOOY Jelf Pesodoid

. obejuepm - pjsyweH g/

~soinas . Q0L L 9/ed
S oTEIVNOROU 9 b oleds

0 nr 8 ¢ aLT

:uzpcoaoapmﬁ,
SYOH SLHM 40 8TVA j

Aiojpasasuo)d
pesodoid

uoIsus)xs h«.oog
jel pesodoid

‘Buipjing Joo Jey
bunsixe Jo Uil =
uoneAs[g jseg x
(]
= D o
: 3 o
O [ | <
=T -
uoisusgjxe Jool _ — >
jey pasodoid /
uoisuajxe youd
Z ajbuis pasodoid
1
S

I

TOJEAST GHON

uoisusjxs yoyd
e1Buis pesodoid

toneAs|5 gmnogs

Page 54




62924t /o

80edS buinr Jo4 uoisuejx3 apiS Aaio)s ojbuls e puy

pajeain Aemioop mau pug
\ Yjpim Ui paiaje mopuim

WO0Y JOMOYS / DM PuB Wooy AN ‘eceds usyoyy 0S - | 9/eoS
[eUOBIPPY J0} ey O} UOISUBIXT JOOY JBl4 PESOdold
N Uejd 100 puno.is
eDBjUBM - PloWIBH 87
- I [
- ST 0502 _ 00z} ~ 0802
TVISOd SIVIOI00 Poyiesu; 8q 0} S,/'SY UMy
- - pue panowal aq o} Aemioop Jﬂ\r v
50 0r 8 ¢ aamy sanewlitu Ui UMoys suoisuswip iy pue rem Ayaea-Bugsixg \:
ASHON LA 4O FTVA .
N .
MR Sl | dnpeyoorg mww%%%:.s:
wood remoys | m oSt \SOD_E\S PRy g
. b %
/ , | oos | h \\%\
e N4 T s B == T

D
g
S : ueyoyj hy
=3 1 .
-892dS Usya. ; L:_ | Bugsixg
i papusixg m_: : :
8 L N\
J— /
o ~
=z Ny
L
abuno
N Aiojerussuon ooy Buuig
8 ‘pasodosy
£ \ /
2 Z
- —_ \\l- = — — =
“oop oged mcﬁ\m e ‘
2q 0} patsye buiuedo

mopum Bugsxg

APPENDIX 1

Page 55




‘6T 961 / oy

eoeds BuIAI Joj uoisusixg epiS Aa10]S 8jbuls e puy

"WIO00Y JOMOYS / DM pue Wooy Ajl) ‘90edS usydy
[euoHIPPY 104 Jeoy 0} UOISUS}XT JOOY Jel- pesodoid

05 | -9[eos

T £- SAOIAUAS
qﬁmommaéo&oo

ue|d 100/ jsilH

uotsue)x Aaiojs efbuls

\

a0l I0F § T aam \
0 LONLSIA
aSHON ALHM A0 FTVA
*

. | gl
uoisugixg jood el —— | | 3
3

— LA . € wooipeg

B .
ome
woosyjeg
Z Wwoolpag | wooupsg

Aiojersesuod

APPENDIX 1

Page 56




Agenda ltem 16

CHD/19720 — Mr & Mrs D Paine
Retention of rooflights.
1 Lawrence Close, Childrey

1.0 The Proposal
1.1 This application seeks planning permission for the retention of eleven rooflights located on the
north-east and south-west (front and rear) roof slopes of the property, which are positioned at
varying heights above the finished floor level of the room in which they are fitted. The block of
four rooflights in the north-east elevation is positioned at approximately 0.7 metres and 1.55
metres above the floor level. The application drawings and site plan are at Appendix 1.
1.2 The application comes to Committee due to an objection received from Childrey Parish Council.
2.0 Planning History
2.1 The property was built under planning permission CHD/10/2, which was granted in July 1989.
Condition 10 of this permission removed permitted development rights in respect to
extensions and external alterations to any building forming part of the development.
3.0 Planning Policies
3.1 Policy DC9 of the adopted Vale of White Horse Local Plan allows for development, provided it
would not unacceptably harm the amenities of neighbouring properties in terms of, among other
things, loss of privacy, daylight or sunlight, and dominance and visual intrusion.
4.0 Consultations
4.1.1 Childrey Parish Council objects to ‘the windows being left in situ’ and requests that ‘the lower
sections of the velux windows are removed and the roof re-instated with matching tiles. This
would lessen the intrusion into the neighbour’s property.
4.2 Five letters of objection have been received from local residents, which include the following
points:
e Greatly and detrimentally changed the appearance of the property and of Lawrence Close
as a whole.
e Formation of four rooflights at the back of the property substantially overlooks gardens
and causes a great loss in privacy.
¢ Rooflights that have been installed in the property are an eyesore and detract from the
general attractive appearance of the village of Childrey as a whole.
e Great invasion of privacy.
e Devalue property [of objector] and affect views of any prospective buyers.
e Covenants placed on properties in Lawrence Close seek to prevent this type of unsightly
development happening.
(The matters raised in the last 2 bullet points are not material planning considerations.)
5.0 Officer Comments
5.1 The main issues in determining this application are the impact on the street scene and the
impact on neighbouring properties.
5.2 In respect to the impact on the street scene, there is no doubt that the insertion of the rooflights
Report 73/06

Page 57



5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

has altered the appearance of the dwelling. However, it is your Officers’ opinion that such
alteration has not adversely impacted upon the overall street scene to such an extent to warrant
refusal.

Given the proximity of properties to the north, (there is a distance of approximately 10 metres
from the rear of 1 Lawrence Close to the nearest garden of 16 Chapel Way), there is certainly a
perception of being overlooked, particularly from the two lower rooflights in the block of four in
the rear elevation. However, the height and angle of these lower rooflights is such that the
actual of view from inside the room is limited. However, in order to prevent the perception of
being overlooked, it is recommended that conditions be imposed requiring the obscuring of the
two lower rear rooflights, (see Condition 1 below), and restricting the extent of their opening (see
Condition 2 below).

In respect of the other rooflights on the property, it is your Officers’ opinion that those located on
the rear elevation with a sill height of 1.55 metres would not cause undue overlooking of the
properties to the north. The rooflights on the front of the property, which are positioned at
various heights on the roof slope, would not be harmful to the amenities of the surrounding
properties in respect of overlooking.

Recommendation

That planning permission be granted, subject to the following conditions:-

1. Notwithstanding the details shown on the approved plans, the two low level rooflights
in the north-east elevation shall be glazed with obscured glass only, and shall be so
maintained and not altered without the prior grant of planning permission.

2. Notwithstanding the details shown on the approved plans, the two low level rooflights
in the north-east elevation shall be limited in respect to the extent of their opening in
accordance with a scheme which shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
District Planning Authority. The rooflights shall only be capable of opening as far as
agreed and shall be so maintained and not altered without the prior grant of planning
permission.

Report 73/06

Page 58



APPENDIX 1

Cottage | | |

! Bnrl.yt‘,m

| Lodge |
i L

1
| Laurel

i
| cottage

107.0m

Chapel

BN | i
| Cottage )
\ /

. 7 o
i
L

Lesters

Lester

Gottage

Symaonds

Farm House

Yew Tree

House

Metes 20

|
| Bramley / -

Hazeldene

Sub Sta

Mallards

Cottage

.

CunaTe

i / X
i ! N
4
/
Pond Farm \ i
. |
. .
\\
\x S, !
n \ . orchard |
a1 Drive ) i Cress
[ ! s |
; ot

Path (urm)

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Page 59




190 | "ON ONIMVYQ
¥yanvg L Ag NMVAQ
anss|

90/80/*70 ET

APPENDIX 1

€ - SHOIANHS

TVLSOd H1VI0d4d0D

5007 9nv § 0 a.5T™

TIONNOD LORLLSIA
ASMOH HLIHM 40 HTVA

NOILVAZTT ¥vay

o2l [GFO

UA6 ZIX0 NOXO
AUATIHD

3501 FONIUMVT |
ANIVd Sdld ONV ¥

§$S3yaay LNIITD

NOILVAZTT LNO¥A

rimie

Page 60

SYILIWITHW N| SINFWRINSVIW TV
001:] 31VIS

SNOILVAITS ¥oldaLx4

ALl ONiMVEQd




APPENDIX 1

[0 | "ON 9NIMVH(Q
181 Ag NMVNQ
— o2 So; ano
0/%0 aivg
MOPUIW 8214
HA6 2IX0 80N
ATHATIHD .
3S071D 3ONZUMVT |
NIV SHA ANV Al
ssaaAay LN3MND 00 0N YON
! (0
¢ - SEDIAMAS © ,
. jonb uj Jou) | (s10nb U} Jou)
V1SOd A1vd04d00 siojeaH “ rr g siojeaH
ebeio)g = ebeio)s
9007 9NV 8 0 Q.HIA
N i e
TIONNOD LOTHLSIA ol JnoyBnosy) 7
ASYOH A.LTHM 0 HIVA sugaq uoje|nbueL} ;/
1 poom pasodxz] \i
i i e,
b 5
U r 7 ©
sijem phls peolojulel
§oIng sInoNIIS D
L NuBL Jejea D)
Q]
0
swa u_uma%__m
90N 90N 813y Joo: U0 YOI YOW N .H
pauonsodal sjgued Jejos j .....
I = s
MOPUA 14 (ubtemyByy) soeds
90N 90N pieogdng 1o} Ing mopuim
a4y @y uedo seAe]

PTT mcmmmmg nusD

SYILIWITTW N| SINIWIUNSVIW TV
0G:} 3TVIS

S7IVL3a HLIM NVd ¥800T74 1407

FILLL ONIMVA(Q




DRAWING TITLE

GROUND AND FIRST FLOOR

ScALE 1:50
ALL MEASUREMENTS IN MILLIMETERS

APPENDIX 1

— = N e
Utility Kitchen Reception Lounge
; //’,‘./
A
_‘._—‘ " S
\"\
N\,
N\
s \I7 pAl
Office Hail
\\ 7
.
2 / L
Under ;
stairs /

A\

|

Bedroom T Tl Bedroom

Nz

En-Suite

] /’/’“7 Shower \\\\
J X
. Landing
AN . :

Bedroom
Bedroom
. V
~— g
a T Prop ] [T
— N T o ot Wa |
—l T\ 1 (g;:"‘{ge‘rsf VALE OF WHITE HORS
=== \p by i Qupa DISTRICT COUNCIL
i s T REG'D 0 8 AUG 2006
7 .
v ! / o CORPORATE POSTAL
wa ~ SERVICES -3
1 I 7777
| /”’: CLIENT ADDRESS
! 7/ d 1l copd =< A
‘ Cup upld = ~— MR AND MRS PAINE
Lr_.q 6) | LAWRENCE CLOSE
a —= i CHILDREY
‘___:_:_._r ‘;:__—:;'—_—— OXl2 9YR
— I " DATE 04/08{06
1SSUE
P DRAWN BY T.BAKER
age 62 C\A—Dl‘l.ol"llo DRAWING No. | 010 :




